o

S e d

ards Sustainable Gro:

Pargbolic Drugs Limited | Annual Report, 2010-11

i
¥




Dislaimer

in this annual report we have disclosed forward-looking
information to enable investors to comprehend our prospects
and take informed investment decisions. This report and other
statements -- written and oral - that we periodically make
contain forward-looking statements that set out anticipated
results based on the management’s plans and assumptions.
Vve have tried wherever possible to identify such statements
Dy using words such as ‘anti sipates’, ‘estimates’, ‘expects’,
‘projects’, ‘intends’, ‘plans’, ‘believes’ and words of similar
substance in connection with any discussion of future
performance.

We cannot guarantee that these forward-looking statements
will be realised, although we believe we have been prudent in
assumptions. The achievement of results is subject to risks,
uncertainties and even inaccurate assumptions. Should
known or unknown risks or uncertainties materialise, or should
underlying assumptions prove inaccurate, actual results could
vary materially from those anticipated, estimated or projected.

We undertake no obligation to publicly update any forward-
tooking statements, whether as a result of new information,
future events or otherwise.
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VISION eum

To become a globally acceptabie AP
and pharmaceutical manufacturing
company by providing quality
products that exceed customer
expectations and are produced in a
safe working environment

MissSION e

® To achieve a Rs. 11,000 million turnover by 2013

® To be the chosen strategic partner of the world's top ten
pharmaceutical companies

® To grow consistently by entering Custom Synthesis and Contract
Manufacturing relationships with large Generic and innovator companies
® To leverage our cost efficiencies in manufacturing to penetiate wor': |

markets across therapeutic segments, including oncology.
cardiovascular and anti-hypertensive, among others




- ags- a research led Pharma Company

Driven by Passion, speed, and commitment
1 surge ahead towards sustainability with

-~ yorld class infrastructure. R&D strengths,
~ed pioduct basket across different therapeutic
~~t7 and Intellectual Property Rights in the form

‘== and Patents for nove! processes.

Turnover

three-year CAGR




Presence

* Headquartered in Chandigarh.

= QOperational in 50+ countries
(including regulated markets).

» [isted on the National Stock
Exchange (PARABDRUGS) and the
Bombay Stock Exchange (533211).

Legecy

» Parabolic Drugs Ltd was founded in
1996 by first generation
entrepreneurs - Mr. Pranav Gupta &
Mr. Vineet Gupta.

® The Company set up its first
manufacturing facility for two APls in
1998 with 39 employees and clocked
a turnover of Rs. 124.92 million.

* In 2011, the Company has facilities,
across four locations, two state of the
art manufacturing plants at Derabassi
and Panchkula for APIs, one Custom
Synthesis and R&D centre at Barwala
and one lifestyle drug manufacturing
site at Chachhrauli.

w Employs over 120Q multi skilled
professionals.

® Listed with BSE & NSE on July 1,
2010.

P
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Business

Engaged in the manufacture —
including contract manufacture ~ of
APls and API intermediates for sales
in India and abroad.

In the FY 12, plans are afoot to move
up the value chain by foraying into
the domestic formulations space.

Facilities

Derabassi (Punjab): This facility has
seven units manufacturing the oral
and sterile range of cephalosporin
APis and intermediates.

Panchkula (Haryana): This facility
has two units manufacturing SSPs
and APl intermediates such as 6-APA.

Barwala (Haryana): The research and
development centre develops and
scales new APls and AP! intermediates
in all therapeutic segments including
non-antibiotic products. It also provides
contract research services to innovator
companies.

Chhachrauli (Punjab): Multi block
being built in a 27 acre site for drugs
for manufacturing non-antibiotic APIs in
the new therapies such as CVS, CNS,
oncology, antithrombotic, anti-diabetic
and pain management.

EBIDTA
(Million)

25.02% growth
over previous year

Froas

RS

* Manufactures over 50 APIs (Active
Pharmaceutical Ingredients - soicl to
formutators to make capstiles.
tablets, liquids. injections and nther
dosage forms)

= Plans of diversifving its praciuc
basket with over 20 moleciiles ncroas
10 therapies inthe FY {2

Ao guiatons s

As on date, PDL has filed 16 process

patent applications with Indian Patent
Office, New Delhi and 38 Drug Master
Files across US, EU and Canada

Cetiteatic o

2 |SO 14001-2004
OHSAS 18001-2007
WHO-GMP

% European GMP from EDQM,
European Union

“ US FDA (for 6-APA at Panchkuia
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‘ - Drug Masters
' Filed across
=3 —_ Us. EU
'_—% _5 and Canacia
s = till date
- =
= £
Ooa = |
2 | :
5 cg Tonnesrn
= 3 per annu
2 g , capacity to
» W) o \W \ ) \__/ manufacture
Py .y - Antibiotics
g g g § &
Process Patents
and one PCT
. filed with
Percentage of Exports in Total Revenue

Indian Patenrs
Office. New Delhi
Domestic 3 Domestic
Revenue Revenue
69% 63%

Markets
penetrated
across
the globe

Exports ; " Exports
T 3% ' 37% Scientists
including
4
FY 2010 FY 2011 15 PhDs.

Employees
working
towards the
common vision




Commenced commercial operation -
of PDL I at unit in Derabassi for -

2008-09

management at Derabassi

Commissioned new Custom Synthiesi
Centre at HSIIDC, Barwala

» Adapted a customised ERP to:
operations

* Filed six Drug Master Files'i the
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ParabQIiC'S Drivers of Sustainat

in marketi ) |
; gWeid-Class Infrastructure complying
atignal quality standards to be a long term

$saciate.and partner of choice for
‘pharma companies
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ii " by
L strategy




From the Managing Director’s desk é '
_ D MW

The financial year 2011 witnessed a landmark and memorable

T! ﬂ g C )]( event in the form of a successful IPO and consequent
expansion of the investor family. The listing of the company on

Sy j r ai[ I O ﬂ Wi J[h the BSE and NSE was a defining moment in the company's
R history and | would like to thank all of you for the overwhelming
e ! response to our IPO. Your continued support would be criticatin
)(tu rw lty/ our mission to achieve market leadership and operational

excellence in all our activities.

T ‘ r ate \S The financial year 2010-11 has been a phase of sustained
X growth for the company with its total revenue increasing by
: i’r‘f S H I’) 20.80% at INR 6753 million and gross margins improving at
’ p ' g 20.64% as against 16.51% in FY 10. The company registered a
. 54.60% growth in PAT to INR 529 million owing to improved
3‘ l 5 ‘ realizations from the exports and new products launches
during the year.

o » Parabolic continues to build on its strengths and prepares itself
for the new challenges in the changing industry dynamics
which are shaping the pharmaceutical industry.



Our journey towards the sustainable
growth will be built on the belief and trust
of our stakeholders and on the following
actions: ’

®= A shift in the marketing- towards
the new therapeutic segments

= Exploring the burgeoning
opportunities in Contract
Manufacturing

®  Thrust on Research and
Development

®  Integrating the value chain —
Finished dosage formulations

A shift in marketing — towards
new therapeutic segments

With the commissioning of 27 acre multi
biock non-antibiotic facility at Village
Chhachrauli, Derabassi, Punjab, we
have expanded our current basket of
antibiotic products to over 20 new non-
antibiotic therapeutic segments such as
anti-thrombotic, anti-hypertensive,
analgesics and pain management
amongst others. The facility has been
built in line with stringent US FDA
standards, which we believe, will
facilitate a speedy approval from the
regulatory body following our
commissioning and pave the way for
exports to regulated markets.

In the long term, we believe we are
building a solid foundation with a large
basket of products covering different
therapies across the non-antibiotic and
antibiotic space.

Exploring the burgeoning
opportunities in Contract
Manufacturing

The CRAMS vision of our company is

driven by our ability to create a
differentiating cost value proposition

i
I
I
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powered by lower manufacturing costs,
skilled manpower and strong technical
capabilities. The Contract Manufacturing
business is a high margin business that
would enrich bottom line numbers for
PDL. In the FY 11, the company
executed over 15 different contracts with
Iéading multinational companies
including the leading generic and
innovator companies. This year, we have
established an International office in
USA to strengthen its CRAMS business
and for closing partnerships with leading
companies in US and Canada.

Thrust on Research and
Development

R&D is a corner stone of our efforts
toward excellence and we have invested
substantial quantum of resources to
buildinfrastructure, research capabilities
and mostimportantly human capital. The
company has invested INR 689.69
million in research and development
equivalent to 10.21% of the turnover in
FY 11. As on 31st March 2011, the R&D
team comprised of over 100 scientists
including PhDs and post graduates.
This wealth of talent within the R&D team
places it in a position to handle more
complex motecules in new therapies. |
The current plans are to introduce more
products with non-infringing process for
APIs and creating technologies to
ensure cost leadership and make our
company more competitive. The R&D
team has been able to develop over 20
molecules across 10 different lifestyle
drug therapies. Our IPR strength
includes over 16 patent applications filed
for the non-infringing processes
developed in-house and submission of
38Drug Master Files across US, EU and
Canada. The focus on R&D is not
confined to APls alone and going
forward we shall see healthy results

from our investment in weori
Formulation R&D contro heine « 0y

HSIDCIT Park, Panchkuia

Integrating the
Finished desage

We also have taken the first step towarcls
the finished dosage formulations by
entering the domestic
space in April 2011. The company has
developed a strategy of penetrating the
indian and world market with a basket of
niche products and is ready to fake on
competition with the right setl of arowth
drivers; complete backward and for o
integration, world class infractruciure i
APl and dosage. R&L suppnst
pipeline of products and Inteliee oy
Property Rights protection iy tre fos o,

formulations

Patents for its novel processes We nian
to bring a wide product rance oo
Tablets, Capsules. iy
Syrups and some novel drug denvery
modules across high v oy oo
segments like Antibiotics. Anti-cliabetics
Anti-Asthmatics, Anli-hyperten
Hormones, and solutions amongst
others.

Injectable

Investmentsin For

®  Investing to build one of fhic b gy
multi-disciplinary Formulation R&D
Centre in 1T Park, Poancid
Haryana, India having dedicated
facilities for generic resronon
innovative research. and process
development and valicatior: Tige
R&D centre will ofter valie s
formutation  and  «overopra ¢
NDA /ANDAs baseri on Mo Dy
Delivery Systems (NS

®  Ongoing constructinon work o {4
USFDA approvable farmuiation
plants at different lncations w4 o

investment over INR 1000 millin



I the FY 12, our company shall
observe a Capital Expansion and
apacily enhancement in its
Cephalosporin facility at Derabassi
with the commissioning of New
Sterile Plant and  Multi-Purpose
slack . With this |, the company will
appropriate infrastructure
support to elevate its access to new
markets, expand the basket of latest
generation  cephalosporin and
e mspections from the global
reguiators including USFDA and
PEIDA Janan.

have

e leoking forward Lo spread
aeographically and strengthen our
presence in the emerging markets —
Brazil. Mexico, China, Korea and
vinela wihich are likely to fuel the
Habal growth

Ciow our presence in Japan., the
nost stringent market in the world in
terms of quality and  regulatory
clearances

Strengthen our filings across US, EU
and Japan. Currently we have over
480rug Master Files already filed.

Wi are tikely to see strategic shift in
realization basket for our
company  with non-antibiotic
molecules contributing greatly both
11 the topline and margins. The

the

crpany  shall also realize

revenues from its Herbal products
el alhomee

i the launch ot domestic

formulations arm, PDL is likely to
see growth coming from the sales
coming from its domestic FDF

RLENS

i
|

|
|
|
|
|
|
|

Future Growth Plans

We look ahead to new challenges and
goals with a firm determination to seek
excellence in everything we do. Our
strong and highly trained workforce is
geared to look at solutions beyond the
ordinary with a view to achieving
perfection in every aspect of business,
be it efficiency in production,
improvement in processes, innovative
marketing methods and approach to
new markets in a way to become a
preferred supplier and partner to leading
manufacturers across the globe.

Some key focus areas to strengthen our
position inthe industry include:

*  Focus on Regulated Markets of US,
European Union, Canada, Japan,
and Australia- filing of drug master
files, certificate of suitability, and
dossiers.

=  Exploring opportunities in the
emerging economies -- Brazil, india,
Mexico, China, Korea and Russia by
believing that these economies will
be the new engines of global
growth.

= Expand Product basket- Launch of
new molecules in the non-antibiotic
space and diversify the product
basket for a risk free sustainable
growth.

= Diversification into new business
verticals- Integration into Finished
Dosage formulations, entering into
manufacturing alliances for
inorganic growth.

= [nvestment in R&D- development of
new products , improving
efficiencies in the existing range,

filing of patents and building IPR
wealth.

= High GMP Standards- maintaining
high GMP standards for seeking
regulatory approvals from USFDA,
PMDA, TGA amongst others.

= Safety, Health & Environment-
safety of our human resource, our
manufacturing facilities and our
environment, conservation of
resources and to be a responsible
social citizen for a greener
tomorrow.

»  Development of Human Resource-
foster the skills, talent and efficiency
of the human minds

Before | close, | believe that your
Company is uniquely positioned in terms
of quality of resources and the
associated infrastructure to address
opportunities and challenges in the
global pharmaceutical industry.
We will continue to uphold the faith and
trust you have reposed in us
by adopting business practices
that inherently promote the well
being of all stakeholders and the
environment.

I wish to thank all my employees,
customers, business associates,
alliance partners, and investors
for your continuous and endless
support.

Regards

P

Pranav Gupta
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A strategic change in marketing

As they say 'Change brings opportunity’, the
changes in the pharmaceutical market are
altering the dynamics of the industry. The
world is witnessing a change in the pattern of
diseases, changes in the life style, increasing
innovations, investment in research and the
continuous effort of the regulatory agencies
in treating diseases by increasing the
accessibility and affordability.

PDL is gearing up to respond to the ever-
changing dynamic market place by bring a
strategic shift to the way it does business:

® |ncreased focus on. lifestyle therapeutic
segments & herbal nuetraceuticals

® Exploring opportunities in the regulated
markets and off- patent regime drugs

= Thrust on opportunities in the emerging

Economies- Brazil, Mexico, China, Korea
and Turkey

= A shift towards inorganic growth through
strategic alliances

® Evolving prospects inthe CRAMS space

Increased focus on lifestyle therapeutic
segments & herbal nuetraceuticals

Wider the therapeutic basket, wider is the
reach and stronger is the derisking. On this
phenomenon and with the commissioning of
the non-antibiotic* faciity at Lalu, the

company is venturing into new therapeutic
segments — anti-osteoporotic, anti-diabetic,
anti-hypertensive, analgesic, antithrom-
botic and oncology. Parabolic has created a
wide product line of over 20 molecules which
are under different stages for launchin FY 12
and FY 13, Withthis, PDL wili have one of the
most diversified product baskets to reach
over 70 markets across the globe.

A focus towards the regulated markets and
off patent regime

PDL believes that the generic medicines play
an essential role in treating disease by
increasing the accessibility and affordability;
therefore it has mapped its competencies to
competitively explore the patent expiry
scenario. To have an access to the regulated
markets of the EU, Canada and Australia,
PDL's Derabassi facility has already received
the approval from the German MOH. The
other facilities have been built in line with
stringent US FDA Standards.

Exploring the emerging Economies- Brazil,
Mexico, China, Korea and Turkey

It is being anticipated that the emerging
markets ~ Brazil, india, Mexico, China, Korea
and Russia will be the new engines of global
growth. While the mature markets would
grow at 4-5% as per IMS, the average growth
in the emerging economies will be in the

|
|
|
i
:
1

range of 11%. Parabolic Drugs will inten:i
focus onthese markets

A shift towards the inorganic qrowih
through strategic alliances

Parabolic Drugs views inorgame growtt .
means to grow faster and dddress noth
geographical presence as well as nere. ;
its basket of prodicts in its portiolio. PP«
looking at both long term strategic alliances
and loan license agreements to push forth it
organic growth strategy.

Evolving prospects inthe CRAMS space

India is the fastest growing cumin:
manufacturing outsourcing destination with
a growth rate of 43 percent, which is thric
the global market rate. The Indian CRAM!
market stood at approximately US$3.8 bilhor
in 2010 and is estimated to reach US$7.6
billion by 2012. The CRAMS Vision of PDI =
driven by its ability to create a differentiating
cost value proposition powered by its lower
manufacturing costs, skilled mianpower it
strong technical capabilitics.  With 1
business office at US and Iwdia. PDL &
buoyant on the global trend of MNCs scaling
down their captive manutacturing capaciies
and relying on other pharma comparues i«
meet their requirements for Abis
formutations.

anct



e Reacaroh &

“inbihie Drugs. Quality is beyond the
and statutory needs of the
procicts and regulators and it is a habit,
Quaiity  al Parabohe  is  an integrative
Lhitosopty G management for continuously
the quaity of products and
st functions on the premise that
=Lty of products and processes is the
responsibdility of everyone who is involved
witl the work at Parabolic. It is believed that
e ivolvement of mianagement, workforce,
SpEisand customers, shall.enable the
Stiaty W00 meel o exceed customer
expectations. Quality Unit of Parabolic
inclucios Quality  Assurance  and Quality
Control - empowered  with independent
cecimon making athority.

AP

R TRRIFER R

IR IE

1

A dedicated Quality control and Quality
assuranco department exists at PDL for all its

‘In everything, Quality is every

facilities. PDL is proud to have its
infrastructure created in line ‘with the
stringent quality guidelines and GMP
framework. It is committed to compliance
standards and is focused to meet the norms
set by different pharmacopeia, and stringent
specifications of Clients. There are over
twenty different MNCs and large formulators
that have approved the facilities of PDL .

Quality Control Department

= A fully equipped QC department ensures
that all the inputs are in accordance as per
defined specifications and standards.

= Ensures that every material entering the
premises is sampled and tested beforsé
use.

» Ensures that product is meeting the
required quality specifications.

thing

Quality Assurance Department

Quality Assurance Unit is responsible for
formation, implementation and maintenance
of the quality system across all units of POL.
Quality assurance foliows global guideline of
API, ICH Q7A for the implementation of the
system. Quality Assurance ‘activities are
broadly classifiedin following sections:

= Documentation

® Validation and Qualification
® Productrelease

® Regulatory compliance



Building the |

Sustainability in  pharmaceutical business
depends on the strength of Intellectual capital
built by the company. The value of the
company gets muiltiplied by the interplay of its
intangible asssts, filing strengths, broadly its
Inteflectual property.

At Parabolic, the Research and Development
Group - comprising of highly  qualified
Intellectuals committed to offer Novel,
Innovative processes for iatest generation Beta
APls and Non-Beta Lactam APis. The R&D
Centre has dedicated laboratories with in-
house Kilo Lab facility. It is equipped with
specialized testing laboratories of Internationai
standard following cGLP A digital and reference
library exists to support research activities,

Research Infrastructurs and Capabilities
® Chemical Research Lab

- Six chemical research lab, each lab having
12 fuming hood

® Analytical Research Lab

- Dedicated Analytical lab with instruments
like HPLC, Prep. HPLC, XRD, GC with Head
space, GC, LC-MS, IR Spectrophotometer,
UV-Visible Spectrophotometer, Polarimeter,
Auto Titrator and Lypholizer.

Parabolic Drugs Limited | Annuat Report 2010- 11

PR Wealth

- Capabilities
- Strong analytical group engaged in
developing novel HPLC methods for
reaction monitoring , assay and related
substances
- Dedicated method development and
validation group.

- Impurity isolation, product
characterization and structure
elucidation group. :

- Strong Documentation support to QA/RA
for regulatory filings as per international
norms

= |PR Capabilities

- Patent portfolio analysis

- Technology assessment

- Patentability assessment

- Prior art searches

- Patent application drafting and filing

- Interaction with Intemnational Attorney for
the country specific infringement analysis.

- Infringement analysis

- Competitor IP monitoringand analysis.

At Parabolic the IP wealth is also created by:

= Filing of Drug Master Files and Certificate
of Suitability

PDL has ambitious plan for regulatory filings

of its APIs being manutactured by the non
infringing processes. With strong requintory
strength, PDL stands amongst the ieacing
antibiotic companies across the glibe 1he
total 38 DMF filings till date will be the lacnch
pad for PDL into the most reguiated Markets
across the globe.

DMFs Filed ill date are:

- Canadian DMF - Two for Gephalosponn

molecules

. Certification of Suitability with ENC

Sixteen filings il date ior Penctin and
Cephalosporin moleculr:.

. US DMF - Nineteen filings til date i in 1

seventeen antibiotics and two filings 1or
lifestyle drugs.

- EU DMF — One filing for Cephalosiomn

molecule

Patents of the non-fringing processes
being developed for Non antibiotics and
antibiotics

As on date, PDL has filed 16 process paten

applications of its NON-INtNNGING processes
for its antibiotic and lifestyle drugs



e

I mbing the integration ladder-

-~ 1shed Dosage Formu

Paraboiic Drugs has moved one step further
in the value chain and forward integrated into
iutmidlator for the Cephalosporin APIs, Non
HBeta Lactam APl and Oncology being
manufactiired by it. Parabolic has developed
i slrateqy of penetrating the world markets
sth o basket of niche products. The
Company is ready to surge ahead of its
ornoeliors with the nght set of growth drivers

cuinipiete backward and forward integration,
waorld class infrastructure for AP and dosage,
&0 support of rich pipelineg of products and
meliectunn Property Rights protection in the
torm of Patents for its novel processes. It shalt
D0 nsngG existing relationships to get long
conract  manufacturing  orders  for
inished dosage forms.

o

al
Parabolic launched its finished dosage
division in 2011 to achieve significant
business volumes in formulation with a

strong presence in domestic as well as the
global markets.

Future Growth Plan:

# Domestic Formulations - The Domestic
Marketing Division has a basket of 125
products across therapeutic segments
and dosage forms.

= International Formulations- Parabolic has
forayed into tnternational Market with an
initiai product basket of 80 products in
non-antibiotic segments in both oral and
sterile dosage forms.

-

ons

= |nvesting to build one of the biggest multi-
disciplinary Formulation R&D Centre in1.T.
Park, Panchkula, Haryana, India having
dedicated facilities for generic research,
innovative researéh, and  process
development and validation.

m PDL has started building formulation
plants at its different location with an
investment over 100 Crores. It wilt be able
to set up its own US FDA approvable
manufacturing plants over the next two
years.




% Parabolic Drugs Limited | Annual Report 2010-11

Board of Directors’ Report

“Demn

The Board of Directors of your Company has pleasure in presenting the Fiftoenth
Annual Report on the affairs of the Company together with the Audited Accounts of the
Company for the year ended 31 st March, 2011.

1. Financial Results:

The financial results for the year under review vis-a-vis the financial results fo 1

previous year are as under :

X m milion;
Particulars 20102011 2009-2010
Gross Sales 6752.97 5590.12
Profit before Deprééiation, Interest & Tax (PBDIT) 1177.03 878 7,
FinéhciélnExpensbes 407.60 382 720
Dﬂeb-rﬁe'cia'tioh 82.61 56.25
Profit before Tax (PBT) 686.82 440 51
Provision for Taxation:
~ -Current Tax 136.88 7483
-Deferred Tax 21.21 2350
Profit after Tax (PAT) 528.73 341.98
Less: Taxation Adestments for earlier years 8.48 (G
Less: Prior Period iterms A657
Profits available for equity shareholders 520.25 295 .44
Appropriétion:
Proposed Dividend on Equity Shares 30.95
Corporate Dividend Tax 514
Surplus carried to Balance Sheet 48416 ST
' Earnings per Share (Basic) 9.43 17.91
éamings ber Shafe (Diluted) 9.43 17.91
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Annexure to the Board of Directors’ F 2n

INFORMATION AS PER SECTION 217(1) (e) READ WITH COMPANIES (DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS IN THE
REPORT OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS) RULES, 1988 AND FORMING PART OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS'
REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31STMARCH, 2011:

1. Conservation of Energy:

Your: Company has always been conscious of the need to conserve energy and also reduce the cost of production. The details
regarding the present energy consumption are furnished below as per form A of the annexure to the rules.

Form - A
A) Power and Fuel Consumption:
Particulars Unit 2010-2011 2009“—2.‘61 Y B
1 .m’[Electncny“*wr o
&) Purchased i RS
_ Units - KWH in million 1133’ 8.06
o __IQtaL?TO_Uﬂ B ) Rs in mi@;ibn 60.96 41.20
. PRateperunt o . Rs./KWH 5.38 511
__B)_Own Generaton Through Diessl o
o ~I) _CS_?DE’EFO’ Unlts KWH in“ million 0.97 155
o Hp_its___ per lit htre of Dlesel o KWH ‘ 1 3.00 3.00
_____ 5 ~ Cost per Unit 7 e Rs./KW!‘-l’ 12.03 10.15
L ﬁ‘ug _Tﬂr?lﬂh steam Turblne/Generator o Units NIL NIiL
o Bﬁltsg_er ||ter of fueI 0|I/ gas o NIL Nj

_______ Cost per unlts NIL NIL
2 Coal (Specnfy quality and where used)
Quaiy ‘ Ton -
____n_'_rqﬂ gﬂo_st* --.-;. ) | Ré. in mfllion -
o _Average rate | ) Rs./ton -
3. Fumace Ol
o wE)lJf:_l]l_t}{ L K. litres 59.70 50.00

____IOtﬁ'fTQ‘j[‘[ L Rs. in million 2.84 1.74
o _fY?f?Q_? rate Rs./litre 47.60 34.89
f~ _cherﬁl!nfgrrlaj generatlon - “ |

WQuantlty o Ton‘ 7230.61 733054
B mjotal__cost - 7 Rs. in million 31.20 24.60
Average Rate (Timber & Husk) | hs./ton 4315.00 3356.12




s

Bi  Consumption per unit of production:

Production of Different Product:
Flosinaity

Coal (Specified Quality)

Furnace Ol

cntier tspecity)

L avAbsorpuor:

L trorts madoe intechnology absorption are turnished in Form
Foasunder

Form-B

A, Research and Development(R&D):

A Specific areas in which Research & Development is
carnied out by the Company:

R & D has been carried out in areas of improvement on
Product, Process, Cost Reduction, development of
new product and increase in Productivity.

1y Benefits derived as aresult of above R & D:

The Company was able to improve the quality of
axisting products and develop new products and was
also able o reduce the cost of Production.

¢ Furthaor course of action:

We intend to develop new product, to further reduce
the cost and improve capacity utilization.

o bxpenditreonR&D:

 in mitlion)
2010-2011 2009-2010
Capital 49.52 152.08
Recurming 640.16 259.93
loted 689.68 412.01

baid B L expenditure as a percentage of turnover:-10.21%
B. Technology Absorption, Adaptation and innovation:
2 bBdortmade

The Company is continucusly making efforts for adoption of

latest technology in its all plants. The Company has also
created specific R & D and other cells for studying and
analyzing the existing process for further improvement.
b} Particulars of Imported Technology in last five years:

i)  Technology Imported : NIL

i} Year of import Not Applicable

i) Has the Technology
been fully absorbed

Not Applicable

Foreign Exchange Earnings And Outgo:
a) Activities relating to Exports, Initiative to increase:

The Company exported Semi Synthetic Penicillin (oral
and sterile) and Cephalosporin orals and sterile to
various overseas customers. Our products are being
exported to more than 50 countries across the globe.
The Company has understood the need of customer
relationships and identified potential customers across
the globe and initiated visit to meet them in order to
know more about them and their requirements. The
Company has also participated in various
international/National Business fairs in order to interact
with Customers.

b) Total Foreign Exchange used and earned:

® in million)
2010-11 2009-10
1. Earnings
(FOB Value of exports) 1736.17 1300.46
2. Outgo 2631.11 2095.31

(CIF Value of imports
and Expenditure in
foreign currency)
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Iinformation required as per Section 217(2A) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with
Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975 and forming part of Board of Directors'
Report for the year ended March 31, 2011

A) Persons employed throughout the financial year, who were in receipt of remuneration for the year which, in
the aggregate, was not less than Rs. 60,00,000 per annum

S No.| Particulars Details as on 31.03.2011
Name _Mr. Pranav Gupta Mr. Vineet Gupt; 7 - .

1. | Designation of Employee - Managing, Director Whole Time Director
’? Remuneration Received (Inclucting Perks) . Rs. 76,29, 00(;/: . Rs. 66,75,375/-
T3 Nature of Employment ,. ‘%-Contractual S Contractual
) 4. | Nature of Duties N *Managerial R 7 Managerial
—? Oualifications & E;perience ' ‘ M.B.A. &B. Teoh'(tt}teohenicat) B. Tech (Mechanical)
‘~6~— Date of commencement of Employment ~01.11.1997 S 01.11.1997
w;“ ”ExEérféE;M - szt“ye;t; S ' 20 years
_..;_ Age 7 | 44Years - 42 Years
9. |Last Employment held ‘ Ford Motor Company N.A

B) Persons employed for a part of the financial year, who were in receipt of remuneration for any part of the
year, at a rate which, in the aggregate, was not less than Rs. 5,00,000 per month.

S No. | Particulars Details as on 31.03.2011
'Name Dr. P B. Deshpande Mr. Malcolm Rosenth;t
1. Designation of Employee bhtef ét;i_éntific Officer Executive Vice PreS|dent
PEN T . (Global Business Development)
h 2M ‘»Remur;ratton Recelved (Includung Perks) 7 MRs 6, 25 000 Rs. 15,66,060
3 ‘ Natatehof‘émployment ) Non Contractual ' V Non Contractuat
4 ‘Nature of Duties Smenttftc Research Business Development
) 5_ -Qualitications & Expetience » o ' M Sc PhD B.Sc., MBA
6 "Dateoufﬁoommenoement of Employment B “‘02.08.2010 24.01.2011
7 "Expenenoe o 26 yeé;é” o o 25 years
8 'Age - - ' 56 Years 52 years
9. LastEmploymentheld ~ Emcure Limited, Pune Austin Chemical Company, USA
Notes o

1. Remuneration includes salary and other perquisites (in case of Mr. Pranav Gupta and Mr: Vineet Gupta)

2. Remuneration includes Salary, Other Allowances and Provident Fund (in the cases of rest of the employees)

3. Mr. Pranav Gupt_a and Mr. Vineet Gupta are related to each other.

4. Mr. Pranav Gupta and Mr. Vineet Gupta are holding 824,100 and 701,550 Equity Shares respectively of the Company
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Statement Pursuant to Section 212 of the Companies Act, 1956. Relating to Subsidiary Companies:

Name of Financiat Number of Extentof  For Financial Year of the Subsidiary” - For the Previous Financial Years sincet - .~
Subsidiary  Year ending Shares held Holding B Eo ! became a Subsidiary
Company of the (Face Value) i Ep g
Subsidiary ‘ .
Profit / (Losses) so far - Proft /losees) sdder  Profit/(Losses) so far it
it concerns the it coricéms tha:: concerns the
members of the mefnbers of the - members of the
Holding Company and  Holding'Company-and  Holding Company and
not dealt with the dealt withinthe Books  not dealt within the
books of Accounts of of Accounts of the Books of accounts of
the Holdings Company * Holding:Company. . the Holding (Except to
(Except to the extent e Redw o the extent dealt within
dealt within Col.6} e Col. 8)
: 2 3 O Vg i 7
Parabole 31.03.2011 2,950,000 98.33% NI T TN ‘ N.A.
Pl (Rs. 10
P each)
Lt
. For and on behalf of the Board
Vineet Gupta Pranav Gupta
Whole Time Director Managing Director
Place  Chandigarh Vipin Gupta R. C. Goyal
Dated  13th August, 2011 Vice President & Senior Vice President

Company Secretary (Finance)
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Management Discussion

and Analysis

The Global Economy and indian Growth
Scenario

Considering the depth of recession of 2008, growth in many
advance economies is still weak, however the economic growth
in most emerging and developing economies continues to be
strong. According to the International Monetary Fund (IMF)
estimates, the world economy is expected to grow at 4.5% per
annum. Despite some negative surprises in the Jan-March 2011,
global growth attained an annualized rate of 4.3 percent. Key
among the negative surprises was the devastating effect of the
earthquake and tsunami on the Japanese economy, with supply
disruptions weighing heavily on industrial production, and
consumer sentiment and spending. Growth in emerging and
developing economies evolved as expected, but with
considerable variation across regions.

GDP Growth
_(percent; quarter over quarter, annualized)
Emerging and : . .
developing economies

7

economies
1 i 1 1 i 2 n ' | 1 i

2007 08 0 10
Source : IMF economy update June, 2011

,}/
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According to IMS statistical information, the Indian Economy is
expected to grow at 7.8% in 2011. The overali growth of Gross

Domestic Product (GDP) at factor cost at constant prices. a5 por
Advance Estimates, was 8.6 per cent in 2010-11 representisig ain
increase from the revised growth of 8.0 per cent cliring 200 1
according to the Advance Estimate (AE) of Central Statishes
Office (CSO).

The Indian manufacturing sector is withessing a wave of growth
and the expectations from the sector look promising in the: funre
The sector is poised to get more skill-intensive accordinig o
industry leaders who foresee Indiamap new heighits of proc e,
in every aspect. Growth of the Indian manufacturing sccior
during the quarter ended March 31, 2011 was 5.1 por ool
according to the report on *World Manufacturing Production
Quarter 1, 2011" by the United Nations Industrial Developmen|
Organization (UNIDO).

Global Pharmaceutical industry

Estimated by IMS health at USD 875 billion. the il
pharmaceutical market is expected to grow at 5-7% in 2011 1n
comparison to the 4-5% level growth in 2010 The ono
percentage point improvement will largely be driven by overall
contribution from emerging countries. With the increasing poce
of 'Genericization', the world shall witness the highest degre:: ¢!
volume erosion and exposure to direct competition from qeneric
counterparts.

Indian Pharmaceutical Sector

The World's third most volumetric pharmaceutic:nl market 1o b
continued its strong show in 2010 with a growth raie of 165
According to a report by Price water house Coopors (PwCi i s
expected to touch the sales number of USD 50 Billion by 2020 thai
willmake it one of the top ten pharma markets in terms of sl
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Contract research R

and manufacturing Formulatiens
services (CRAMS)

India's manufacturing prowess in  India is the third-largest player
formulations 1s validated by the in the world with 500 different
fact that it rmanutactures 60,000 APIs.

packs across 60 therapy areas.

indiiam afast-growng CMO and
» emeren outsourcng

estination with & qrowth

MO thrice the gtobal

Wit v, it & Youny, 2009

inctiare exports i drugs, pharmaceuticals and fine chemicals in
Nuvember 2010 was recorded at US$ 763.62 million, with a
growth rate ot 9 per cent as compared to the same period in
2004, according to DGCIS, Pharmexcii Research data. The
Indiary pharma companies on back of a strong and growing
domestic market, robust pipeline of generic drugs (cheaper
virsons of patented drugs) and an ability to servicedeveloped

miikets abroad, has invariably become the most sought-after in

the mergers and acquisitions (M&A) space.

naceutical Ingredients (APIs)

Active Pharmaceutical Ingredients and Intermediates have been
the backbone of Indian pharmaceutical industry for the last two
decades. With significant cost  competitiveness, Indian
companies have emerged as the preferred supplier for APs the
world over and are now ranked amongst the top three API
producers in the world. The APl market size is expected to grow
o $11.3billioninFY 2015,

The Growth in the APl industry is likely to be driven by:
Patent Expiry across the Globe

fhe domestic API industry is poised to benefit from the
snpending patent expiry in the regulated markets (including
ity blockbuster drugs) which will lead to an increase in
generic penetration, thereby providing a significant
opportunity for supply of APIs to manufacturers of such
generic drugs coupled with increased outsourcing of bulk
rugs by multinational pharmaceutical companies.

Increased Outsourcing Trends

The demand for outsourced services within the global
pharmaceutical industry remains intact as large
pharmaceutical and biotechnology companies continue to
outsource the development and manufacturing of APIs in
order to focus on core priorities.

Enhanced Domestic demand

The biggest upside for the industry however is going to

come from the exponential growth of the domestic
formulation industry. Aimost 75% of the demand for APls for
domestic formulations market is met with domestic
production and this has been consistently increasing. The
need for low-cost APls (that meet GMP standards) is
expected to drive domestic growth of the APl industry from
US$2.5bnin FY2010to US$5.3bnin FY2015.

The Indian APl Industry has come a long way since those days
when majority of the players were SMEs. Most large Indian
companies have built global scale and competitive facilities with
APl capabilities as the fulcrum.

CRAMS Industry - Global Scenario and Indian
Sector

The global CRAMS market is expected to grow further to
approximately US $85 billion by 2012. Increase in outsourcing
from developed to developing countries will continue as the
innovator companies will lose patent protection and shall look for
various alternatives such as, cost control and introduction of
generics to their portfolio.

The Indian CRAMS market stood at approximately US$3.8 billion
in 2010 and is estimated to reach US$7.6 billion by 2012. With
world Class infrastructure, skilled manpower and technical
competencies coupled with inherent cost advantage, contract
manufacturing is likely to dominate the CRAMS space.
Approximately 64%o0f the estimated US$67 billion global CRAMs
market in 2010 is dominated by contract manufacturing which
includes manufacturing of intermediates for new chemical entity
{NCEs) or manufacturing of APls,

Future Outlook in CRAMS Space

=  QOut of the estimated US$3.8 billion market in2010,
approximately US$2.3 billion pertains to contract
manufacturing. Chemical synthesis being the major
contributor followed by formulations & packaging

CAGR @ 44%

USD Billion
(] [\o] F-3 [o)] [0 o]

2009 2010(E) 2012(E)

Indian CRAMS Market

Source : Indusiry Presentations



= Contract research market size at US$1.5 billion displaying
strong growth driven by chemistry capabilities, skilled
manpower and cost value proposition

Outsourcing of non-core activities like manufacturing of
intermediates and APIs to low cost destinations like India is
gaining momentum for pharma MNCs

The Road Ahead

1. Based on the McKinsey FICCI report, the size of Indian
Pharma market is set to grow four folds to reach USD 55
Billion in 2020. However it is estimated that at full potential
and aggressive efforts of the industry, it can reach USD 70
Billion.

The domestic pharma industry is likely to grow at 11-12
percent, dwarfing the global average of five-six percent.

By 2015, the manufacturing opportunity in India including
for the international generic business and the contract
manufacturing business will be at US$ 18 to 20 billion.

The CRAMS (Contract Research and Manufacturing
Services) segment continues to enjoy the benefits of a low
base effect. Contract manufacturing business, which
registered US$ 4 billion in 2007 is expected to reach 10
billion in 2015, with a 25 per cent growth rate. Contract
manufacturing opportunity for India including for the
international generic business is forecast to the level of US$
1810 20 billion.

India's potential in R&D will be between US $8 to 10 billion by
2020.There willbe a surge of patent expires in the next three-
fouryears, having implications for the generics.

The government's Vision 2015 statemment indicates an 18
percent plus CAGR for the pharma sector, translating to a
doubling of revenues to $40 billion over the next five years.

Company perspective

Parabolic Drugs Limited, a leading pharmaceutical company
driven by research and development capabilitiesand backed by
world class infrastructure, is an acknowledged name in the
antibiotic space. With a large basket of Cephalosporin and
Penicillin APls and intermediates, the company has already
marked its presence in over 50 countries across the globe.

PDL's core strength has always been its robust R&D, investment
onworld class infrastructure, a consistent track record of growth,
strength in the regulatory capabilities, a strong customer base
thatis spread across the globe andrich intellectual capital.

Having begun its journey as a small contract manufacturer for
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APls, then becoming a prominent research based AP
manutacturer and CRAMS player, PDL in FY 11 has climbe !
step forward in the value chain to finished dosages by entering
the domestic generic space.

Highlights of FY 11

»  Three of the six facilities at Derabassi were nspected by the
German Auditors and were granted 'cGMP' accreditation for
compliance with European Good Manufacturing Practic.os
standards. This certification started realizin benefits tor e
company with EU contributing over 10% of the direct
Exports for FY 11, '

W Arecord numberof 18 filingsinthe FY 11, including erght US
Drug Master File (DMF), one Canadian DME and nine
Certificate of Suitability (COS) with EDQM. The Total 38 DME
filings done by the company shall be the lauinch pad for P
into the most regulated US and Canadian Market

™ Received 'Certificate of Suitability' (COS) for one of iie, ko
molecules- Cefixime in the European Union (EU). Cefixime.
an oral third generation Cephalosporin Antibioric, vy
world market size of USD 839 miilion (September 2010,
IMS) currently growing at 20.9% annually. The company
earlier had three COS certificates for molecules -
Fluctoxacillin  Sodium, Amoxicillin Trihydrate  and
Cefuroxime Axetil.

v Established an Internationat office in USA o strengthen in
CRAMS business and for closing partnerships with leading
innovator Pharma companies in US and Car. 1 fe4

" Received DNV's certificate for OHSAS 18001 207
standards. OHSAS 18001 is an Occupalional Healir oy,
SafetyAssessment Series for health and safety managemen
systems intended to address OH&S fo employens
contractors, visitors and other personnel on-siie

* Successfully faced over 20 audits fron: Multinational
Companies across the Globe both innovator comranias
and generic players.

*  Commencements of commercial operations iyt
Multipurpose block 2 at Derabassi that added 325 TRA
Cephalosporin capacities giving company additiona!
flexibility to manufacture new molecules.

®*  Recognized as a Star Export house by the Minisi
CommerceinFY 11.

A

®  Increased percentage of exports to 33, of e (o
revenues, with direct exports alone contributing to 28¢, ¢
sales.



Filed 7 patents applications in FY 11 related to non-
infinging and improved processes in the non-antibiotics
pace. Now the Company in whole has sixteen Process
patents and one PCT application in process with the IPR
adthionties

v nd Development - An integral
DL

Parabolic Drugs considers Research and Development as the
mtegeal strength in climbing the ladder towards becoming the
world class pharmaceutical organization. Over the last few
vears. Research and development has become a key focus area
ior the company. With a team of over 100 scientists and a world
L B&D Centre at HSIIDC, Barwala, PDL is equipped to
cxplote new opportunities ana meet the challenges of generic

oy re et
ey chintey

‘h;w‘”‘n .?,

The R&D wing of the company is committed to play a pivotal role
in the growth of the organization by developing cost efficient
rechnologies, sustaining the cost competitiveness in market by
cortnuous improvement in exiting processes, providing quality
documentation to QA/RA for filing DMFs in regulated markets
anv ' sunport business development by quickly responding to
DLBINESS JUeries.

;ctue  -roperty and Rights

POL s fully accomplished to encounter the challenges of
moderm-day intellectual Property Management in
Phanmaceuticat Industry. PDUs well-qualified and experienced
rearn 1or 1IPR facilitates the development of intellectual wealth
et supports to identify new potential and markets for APl &
ormuiations across the globe.

ssion 1the company

To ensure non-infringing process for the future Grid
molecules in different Therapeutic areas

IP Generation by filing new process, new polymorphic form
of ditferent molecules

liace out husiness potential/market for the Grid molecules

::on - and Manufacturing Facilities

Believing in growth through scale, Parabolic Drugs has invested
aatitiously in developing World Class manufacturing facifities
with operational excellence. It has two state of the art
mmanutactuning tacilities across different locations and a worid
ciss 1&L centre at Barwala. ts manufacturing facilities are well
op e e 1o produce quality products while adhering to safety
norms and stringent GMP compliance.

Cephalosporin Facility

PDL's Cephalosporin facility at Derabassi is a 27 acre site
accredited by German MOH for European Good Manufacturing
Practices. With the commissioning of Multipurpose block Il, the
total cephalosporin capacity has increased by 70% to over 750
tonnes perannum.

This site has seven manufacturing plants that enables it to
produce wide range of latest generation cephalosporin APls and
intermediates. It also has a dedicated quality control and quality
assurance unit, solvent recovery units, three R&D laboratories, a
pilot plant for scale-up of new technologies developed by our in-
house R&D, three boilers and utilities, two warehouses and in
house healthcare centre. -

Future Expansion:

= New Sterile Plant - A sterile plant expansion that conforms
to USFDA requirements. Being set up over approximately
10,000 sq. ft. and built to international cGMP specifications,
with the installation of BADO make machinery which would
be a completely closed processing system, to enhance the
sterility assurance through avoidance of contamination.

s Multi-Purpose Block Il - Likely to get commissioned in the
second half of FY 12 , The muitipurpose block shall add
capacities to meet the increased demands of PDLs existing
product list. This facility is being built to international cGMP
specifications.

Penicillin Facility

Commissioned in fiscal 2005, the Panchkula facility houses two
dedicated blocks for the manufacturing of wide range of oral
penicillin products including niche penicillin APls such as
Bacampicillin, Sultamycillin and Pivampicillin

The plant complies with all GMP requirements and has complete
utility support with ETP, an inhouse liquid nitrogen tank, and a
GMP compliant water systems and chillers.

Non- Antibiotic Facility

The pilot plant in this facility is getting commissioned for

manufacturing non-antibiotic APls in the new therapies such as

CVS, CNS, oncology, antithrombotic, anti-diabetic and pain
management. As the plant is being manufactured in phases, the
final commissioning of the plant would include QA/QC block,
pilot plant, manufacturing plant with five production streams,
separate finished goods processing section, solvent recovery,
utilities, effluent treatment plant, canteen, stores, warehouses,
hazardous reaction block and engineering and project sections.
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Business Model and Growth
Active Pharmaceutical Ingredients- Marketing

From a contract manufacturer for few of the companies in 1998,
to a leading name in the antibiotic space, Parabolic Drugs has
journeyed a long way .Spreading its wings across the globe, the
company has fast penetrated the pharmaceutical markets for
the antibiotics and it is supplying its material to every corner.

Parabolic's strengths and cost leadership in APls has not only

enabled forging of better synergies across the globe but also
helped create new opportunities for future growth. The company
has two full-fledged divisions for the AP| marketing:

Domestic Business:

It has its offices at Mumbai and New Delhi and depots at Baddi
(Himachal Pradesh), Ahmedabad (Gujarat) and Bhiwandi
(Maharashtra), through which it manages its supply chain. The
Company supplies its APl to some of India's leading
pharmaceutical giants like Daiichi-Ranbaxy Laboratories, Cipla,
Morepen, Alkem Laboratories, Lupin Ltd, Cadila
Pharmaceuticals and DPB Antibiotics, among others.

International Business

Over the last few years, the export share in Parabolic's topline
has grown by leaps and bounds and today the Company is
registered with its APIs in over 50 countries of the world, including
Turkey, Netherlands, Iran, Jordan, Nigeria, and
Syria - some of the key markets. After the EU accreditation in the
FY 11, the business income from European markets has
developedalot.

Contract Manufacturing Opportunities

PDL offers Contract Research and manufacturing Services
(CRAMS) in India and services to Global science Industry. With
complete integrated R&D, chemistry, technology and
engineering capabilities PDL positions itself as the most
competitive piayer in this space.

PDL has the capability to provide integrated solutions from route
selection, process development, and optimization. Its expertise
also entails scalable technology development which can be
scaled upto multi tones scale. PDL aims to exploit the US$3.8
billion Indian CRAMS market by leveraging on the following
competencies:

» World Class infrastructure for custom synthesis and
contract manufacturing activities in diversified therapies
such as anti-thrombotic, anti-osteoporotic, anti-diabetic,
CNS, CVS and oncology.

w  Exploring the global markets with its new international
crams office at USA.

Parabolic Drugs Limited | Annuai Report Zu10-1 1

i

e leveraging on the competencies and skills of the
experienced team of scientists, researchers and 1P

»  |ong term agreements with leading innovators across the
globe and a rich pipeline of over 20 projects to be execuiead
inthe FY 12,

Quality Control and Quality Assur: - ice

Quality is a way of life at Parabolic and the internal Quality
systems work single mindedly for a “Zero Defect Product” Tiie'
Company's API units are European GMP accredited and 1s on
the verge of an inspection by US FDA for its APl facilitics which
reflects the Company's commitment to Quality

Environment Health and Safety

PDL is well aware that human life is its main assat. It conaiciora i
an obligation to ensure establishment of safe working concitions
in all areas, to provide adequate protection for its emplovens,
visitors & stakeholder. PDL promotes ongoing training tor its stalf
and makes its best efforts to provide all technolagical resotrcar
and materials required to control the risks mherent 1o "DLG
business. PDL engages & encourages its employees to adopt &
comply with safety standards, safe practices ang i
procedures on the job to prevent occupational health & safety
related problems.

AtPDL:
= Westrongly believe that working safely is a necessity

= All our business decisions have inherent consideraion o
safety '

= We believe that ail our employees shall have an atitucc ol

responsibility and be willing to work as a team for the henetit
of Safety of self and of their co-workers

EHS accreditations

1. 1SO 14001: 2004 accreditation - in the vear 20060 witis
successful periodic audits

2. OHSAS 18001: 2007 accreditation in Mar:h 20 1 1

Some of the EHS Initiatives are:
= HazardIdentification & Risk Controt Management systems

»  Core Group (emergency handling group) training at regular
intervals

L] Emergency Response plans, Safe Work permits. and
Personal protectlve equipment for all employees

= Defined EHS responsibilities for employees at all levels.



e AL 'RESPONSIBLE'

Being
slai Responsibility

Faralotic Drugs considers the interests of society by taking
responsibiity for the impact of its activities on customers,
omployees, sharcholders, communities and the environment in
4l spects of its operations. PDL considers its bond towards
society beyond the statutory obligation to comply with legislation
and se2s itsell willingly taking advance ladder to improve the

aualty obife of it hiiman capital, their families, the allied villages,
.U.\ii\'it'!ldl’lh,ﬂil(y

Parabohcs CSRoprogram aims to uphold commitment to
complement the efforts of the Government and other
oropaneahons inthe nation-building process.

Some of the recent initiatives and social events by PDL

Free Health Checkup camps

Uy 11 PDL arranged two free medical
checkun campswith qualified doctors from GyanSagar
ienca College, Banur and a team of specialists from the
Je Hospital Around 130 examinations from the nearby
wines ook place in different areas broadly eye disease,
Musculoskeletal, Skin infections, Hypertension, Gynae
snongstothers

Biood Donation Camp

e Company organized two blood donation camps in
aszociation with the Rotary Blood Bank Society,
vhandigarh and recorded over 200 donors from the
Parabolic Drugs Group, who donate their blood towards the
noble cause. as a service to Mankind and humanity.

Go Green Drive - Tree Plantation at Derabassi

Townrds the greener environment, employees at PDL
Seded sapings on the World Environment day.

Social events

Understanding the responsibility as a citizen to society PDL
;nonsored aninitiative of the films and theatre society, New
Lol I organizing a stage play titled 'Koobar and Kaaki'
cd un hieme signifying the impact of deteriorating
el and morat values in society. PDL also sponsored two
A ovente - the CESA All Girls Mini Marathon 2010 and
suubA Ten- 10 Night Cricket Tournament

i 1Y

ik

riuman Resource Development

Human iesource is one of the most important assets for PDL.
s on U envisanes in achieving organizational excellence by
implementing sound HR Practices that align Human Capital with
_omenai= vision and improve their satisfaction level and have
positive impact on overall business performance.

In the high attrition sector like pharma, the continuous effort of
HR s to enhance productivity of human resources by developing
efficient and effective systems of manpower planning,
succession planning, selection, placement, training &
Development and effective performance management system

Way Forward

= Withthe commissioning of the multi-purpose block lll for the
additional capacities in Orals and New Sterile Plant, the
Derabassi Facility is likely to be one of the largest
Cephalosporin manufacturing campuses in India. The
facility will soon have the inspections starting from the US
FDA and Japanese PMDA for global accreditations.

= The commissioning of non-antibiotics facility at Lalru shall
add new molecules to empower PDL with a diversified
product basket comprising of over 10 different therapeutic
segments.

s The R&D wing shall foster the growth of the organization by
developing cost efficient technologies, sustaining the cost
competitiveness in market by continuous improvement in
exiting processes, providing quality documentation to QA/RA
for filing DMFs in regulated markets and support business
development by quickly responding to their queries.

s Towards the IPR wealth creation, PDL shall continue to
_explore new opportunities in the off-patent pharmaceutical
regime through its ambitious filing plans.

»  The CRAMS business — both through Indian office and
International marketing office at US is likely to close more
strategic partnerships with the leading global generic and
innovator companies.

m  Contributions in the top line and bottomline from the
strategic alliance for the herbal APls and Intermediates

»  Inthe formulations space, the Domestic Marketing Division
shall have improved contributions to the topline and bottom
line with a basket of 125 products across therapeutic
segments and dosage forms.Going forward, Parabolic
shall alsoreap results from International Markets.

Risks, Concerns and its management

Risks in a pharmaceutical company are a natural phenomenon.
The global and indian pharmaceutical industry continues to be
regulated by various regulatory agencies. Stringent reguiatory
norms, delay in obtaining regulatory approvais for key products,
patent litigations, currency fluctuations and pricing guidelines in
the domestic market are risks that can affect the Company's
business.

At Parabolic Drugs, Risk management is an integral part of the
Company's plans, business strategies, monitoring systems and
results. It takes in all organizational processes geared to early
risk detection, identification and timely implementation of
appropriate counter measures. Risk management at PDL is




defined as the identification, assessment, and prioritization of
risks foliowed by coordinated and economical application of
resources to minimize, monitor, and control the probability and
impact of unfortunate events

The risk management activities also include assessment and
review of financial risks such as currency risks, credit risks and
liquidity.

Major Risk and their mitigation strategies

Risk - Risk of economic slowdown

Effect - A slowdown in global economy can affect our global
business. PDL has vast business and revenues dependent on
the regulated sales from Europe.

Our Strategy: PDL has a business plan to diversify its regulated
business into other emerging markets and keep strengthening
its domestic arm.

Risk of Competition

Effect: Our products face ample competition from domestic API
players. This results in immense pressure on erosion of profits
andsales.

Strategy: PDL is going forward into development of new
molecules and aiming to keep a continuous focus on the
process improvement for its existing product range

Threat of the falling prices of Antibiotics

Effect: With the increasing trend of 'Genericization, changing
government policies, the world is witnessing a fall in pricing of the
finished formulations of antibiotics. This results in the erosion of
selling prices of the Active pharmaceutical Ingredients

Strategy: PDL has a rich pipeline of niche molecules that have
access to diversified therapeutic areas.

Higher reliance on API supply

Effect: Most of PDL's business relies on its AP supplies. Any
industry related change, competition from Chinese markets can
intensely affect PDL's revenues

Strategy: Going forward, PDL is foraying into FDFs and strategic
alliances with different innovators in APls for secured business.

Exchange Rate

Effect: Current Exchange rates could undergo a drastic change
with Indian Rupee appreciating against the doliar. This could
affect the financials of the Company.

Strategy: PDL has a dedicated team of financial expert that
regularly monitor the possibility of exchange fluctuation losses.
Hedging of the doliar is tikely to minimize the adverse impact of
rupee appreciation.

IPR Risk
Effect: Sustainability of any. pharma business shall depend on

the firm's ability to build IPR wealth, and development of new
processes that are non-infringing.
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Strategy: With a team of 100 plus scientists, a dedicated IPR
wing , strong regulatory capabilities, PDL is striving to develon
IPR wealth and has a robust filing plan for the upcoming financial
years.

Personnel Risk

Effect: Success of any organization largely depends on the
active resources and assets called — HUMAN Beings. In the
pharma industry, where success banks on highty qualitied
employees, where rate of attrition is high, it is very important o
retain people.

Strategy: PDL has been looking forward to a proactive approach
to human resource management and the ietention of ke
management personnel.

Review of Financiai Statemenis

We registered a strong growth in FY 11 with total rovenge
clocking INR 6752.97 million, a growth of 20.80% an the provi s
year. The net profits have gone up to INR 528.75 nllion
registering a growth of 54.60%. This performance is largely due
to the increase in the revenues from the new products lnuncihec
in the last year, and improved realizations from the European
markets as aresult of EU GMP received.

A. Profitand Loss Account
Revenue

The total revenues have increased from INR 559012 Mithion
to INR 6752.97 Million. The robust performance is broadly a
result of:

® Increased share of the high margin products in the
product basket

& Upsurgein the regulated Market exports
«  Favorable foreign exchange rate

& Costcontrol at all levels

Cost Management

The total operational cost as a percentage to net sales has
improved in FY 11, in comparison to FY 10 it stands af INR
5080.44 Million.

Material Cost has increased by INR 834.51 millioriin F v 11
owing to higher production volumes i1 Cephiale: o
product basket.

The Personnel expenses have increased by INR 30.20
million in FY 11, if compared to the previous year. As a
percentage of net sales, it stands at a favorable 2 .75 % as
againstthe 2.71% of the FY10.

Other expenses including Administrative expenses. nci
Selling and Distribution expenses have remained in line with
the benchmarks set by company.



The nterest cost of the company has fallen as percentage to
sale from 7.44 % in previous year to 6.62% in FY 11. The
company consistently negotiated with the consortium for
rauonalizing its interest cost and opting for low cost
horrowinas. The Company also witnessed an improvement
o creditranng rrom CARE for its long term and short term
horrowings

coie A stood at INR 127145 million owing to increase in
aness volume from the regulated markets and high value
ooy }[H()S‘ap()HHS

Denveciation increased to INR 82.61 mitlion from INR 56.23
Tilion m FY 10, owing to the increase in the asset base by
Rt o million

On providing tax of INR 158.09 million, the Bottom line stood
MR 528 73 million

Balance Sheet

The size of batance sheet has touched INR 8631.53 million
intY 11incomparison to iNR 5863.41 millionin FY 10. The

~aprtal employed in the business has increased by 41%
o INR 549381 million in FY 10 to INR 7756.96 in FY 11,

largely due to investment in the plants and machinery for the
increasing capacities.

Net Worth

The shareholders net worth increased from INR 1210.56
millionin FY 10to INR 2879.35 million

Reserves

While registering a PAT growth of 54.60%, the total reserves
and surplus stand at INR 3171.08 million as against
INR 1213.65 miflionin FY 10.

External Funds

The total secured loans amount to INR 4133.61 million, up
by 4.77 % as comparedto FY 10

Gross Block

The gross block has increased by 60.92% to INR 2972.65
million, owing to the substantial capital expansion projects

Investment

The company has an investment value of INR 56.73 million
inFY 11 ascomparedto INR 19.92 millionin FY 10.



Report on

Corporate Governance

1. Company's Philosophy on Code of Corporate Governance:

This report on Corporate Governance forms part of the Annual Report. Corporate Governance refers to a combination of laws,

regulation, procedures, implicit rule and good corporate

practices that ensure that a Company meets its obligations to optimize

shareholders' value and fuffill its responsibilities to the commiunity, customers, employees, Government and other segments of society.

Parabolic. Drugs: Limited (

Parabolic) is committed on adopting the best practices of Corporate Governance as manifested in the

Company's functioning to achieve the business excellence by enhancing long-term shareholders' value. Parabolic is committed to
achieve the best standard of Corporate Governance through complete transparency in its dealings with the management, associate
companies and other third parties. The Management of Parabolic understands its accountability and responsibility towards its
shareholders and investors, regulatory authorities and also for other sections of the Society.

2. Board of Directors:
a) BoardMestings:

During the financial year 2010-11, the Board met 10 times on the following dates:

b) Composition as on 31st March, 2011:

The Board of Directors comprises of a Non-
Executive Directors. Out of the total stren

20th April, 2010
10th June, 2010
24th June, 2010
26th June, 2010
8th November, 2010.

requirement.

4th June, 2010
19th June, 2010
26th June, 2010
20th July, 2010
1st February, 2011

Executive Chairman, a Managing Director, two Executive Directors andfive Non- .
gth of 9 directors, 5 directors are Independent, thus it meets the stipulated

The comppsition of the Board of Directors and their attendance at the Board Meetings during the year and at last Annual
General Meeting of the Company as also the number of other Directorship in Indian Public Limited Companies.
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Designation &

No of Board

Attendance at - “Total no, of No. of Total no:
Director Category meetings last AGM Directorshlp i’  committee of commiittee
attended other - memberships chairmaniship
companies in other in other
companies companies
rider Bir Singh - Chairman, 6 Yes Nit Nil
[T Non Executive
& Independent
Director
oonw Gupta Managing 10 Yés 1 Nllv o
Director
i Whole Time 10 Yes 1 Nil
Director
Ceorpieed Executive 1 No Nil Nil
wogn Sandhue Director
(Business
Promotion)
vt Kumar - Non Executive 7 Yes Nil Nil
Independent
Director
Fopisetty Non Executive 8 No 2 Nil
SHHIVAES ¢ Non Independent
Director
Arutt Mathur Non Executive 5 Yes ' Nil :
Independent :
Director )
Parrleep Diwan . Non Executive 6 No Nil
Independent
Director
Pkt doel Non Executive 1 No Nil

Independent
Director

© 14 Nikhil Goel was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company w.e.f. 8th November, 2010.
< Gurpreet Singh Sandhu was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company w.e.f. 8th November, 2010.
+ 141 Koppisetty Srinivas is the nominee of M/s. BTS India Private Equity Fund Limited.

Disclosure of Change:

M1 ikl Goel and Mr. Gurpreet Singh Sandhu were appointed as the Additional Directors of the Company w.e.f. 8th November,
2010, During the year, Dr. Deepali Gupta resigned from the Directorship of the Company w.e f. 8th November, 2010.

sudit Committee:

As al 315t March, 2011, the Audit Committee comprised of three Directors namely Mr. Pardeep Diwan, Mr. Inder Bir Singh Passi and
Mr. Pranav Gupta. Mr. Pardeep Diwan is the Chairman of the Audit Committee. The Company Secretary is the secretary of Audit
Committee. The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are, as set out in the listing agreement and Section 292 A of the
Cournpanies Act, 1956.

Ihe Audit Committee met five times during the financial year 2010-11 on the following dates:

20th April, 2010
20th July, 2010
st February, 2011

29th June, 2010
8th November, 2010
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1

No. of Audit
Committee
Meetings
Attended

independent 5
= Independent .3

ol Non Indepondent 5

4. Remuneration Committee:

The remuneration Committee was constituted by our Directors pursuant to a Board Resolution dated 13th May, 2011. and

comprises of three Directors namely Mr. Inder Bir Singh Passi, Dr.Ram Kumar and Mr.Arun Mathur.
a) Composition:

The Remuneration Committee of the Company comprises of threé Directors as per details given below:

Sr. No.

Executive/ independent/
Non Executive/ Promoter Non'Independent

hen o a _I;rjd_ependent
.lndependent

Iﬁdependent

b) Terms. of Reference:

a) Reviewihg, assessing and recommending the appointment of Executive/Non-Executive Directors and Senior

employees;
b) Reviewing the remuneration packages of Executive/Non Executive Directors and senior employees;

¢) Recommending the payment of compensation in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act,1956;

d) Canmying out any other function in the Equity Listing Agreement as and when amended from time to time.
No meeting of Remuneration Committee was held during the financial year 2010-11

c) Detail of Remuneration paid to the Managing Director, Whole Time Director, and Executive Directors for the Financial

Year 2010-11:

The detail of the remuneration paid to the Managing Director, Whole Time Director and Executive Directors for the Financial Year

2010-11isasunder:

Particulars

et s

-

RS700000 NI

_ Salary, Allowances & perquisites g
_Bonus/Performance Incentive
_ Retirement Benefits
_Stock options

: _‘Rs.66.'7§.§25 .

Dr. Deepali Gupta* Gurpreet Singh Santh

_lenure 2 years
._Notice Period & Severance Pay ¢ i -
Number of shares held 2R 701650 1000
*Dr. Deepali Gupta has resigned from the Directorship of the Company w.e.f. 8th November, 2010
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d) Details of Remuneration paid to the Non-Executive Directors for the Financial Year 2010-11:

Non-Executive Directors are not entitled to any remuneration except sitting fees for the Board and Committee Meetings.
The detail of the sitting fees paid to the Non-Executive Directors for the Financial Year 2010-11 is as follows:

~S.No. Name ot the Director

e Mr. Inder Bir Singh Passi
2. Dr. Ram Kumar - T i
3 Mr. Pardeep Diwan o

4 Mr. Arun KumarMatHurm -
5. Mr. Koppisetty Srinivas ’

6. Mr. Nikhit Goel

“hareholders'/ Investors' Grievance Cammittee:
The Shareholders'/ Investors' Grievance Committee was reconstituted by the Board of Directors on 13th May, 2011.
a. Composition:

The Shareholders/Investors' Grievance Committee of the Company comprises of three directors as per details given

below:
S.No. Name of the Director ‘Designation. . Executive/
e = Non Executive/ Promoter
. Inder Bir Singh Passi ~~ Chairman N e _ ; Indepehdent_ o
2 Dr. Ram Kumar  Memoer * No ve Independent .
3 Mr. Nikhil Goel Member Naf ut&ve Independent

No Shareholders/investors' Grievance Committee Meeting was held during the financial year 2010-11
The Company Secretary is the Compliance Officer of the Shareholders'/investors' Grievance Committee.
Details of investors' complaints during the financial year 2010-11:

Received Resolved

3eneral Body Meetings:

The details of General Body Meetings held during the last three financial years are given as below:

Nature of Meeting Day, Date and time Vmw 3 ] *- Number of Special

of AGM Resolutions
14th Annual General Saturday PHD House,
Meeting for the 28th September, 201 Sector 31 A,
financial year ended 3.00 PM. s Chandigarh
31st March, 2010 : S
13th Annual General Saturday o : S.C.0. 99-100, : No '
Meeting for the 26th September, 2009. Top Floor, Sector 17 B,

tinanciat year ended 3.30 PM. Chandigarh
31st March, 2009 :




v

Number of Special :~Whether any special

. Resolutions resolution passed

last year through
postal ballot

Nature of Meeting

12th Annual:General
Meeting for the

financial year ended g |
31st March, 2008 ‘ i ' ;

No

1

Noresolutionis propbsed tobe passed by postal ballot in the forthcoming Annual General Meeting.
7. Disclosures:

During the year, there were no materially significant transactions with related parties that may have potential conflict with the
interests of company at large. Also there has not been any non compliance by the Company, no penalties or strictures were
imposed by the Stock Exchanges, the Securities and Exchange Board of India or any other Statutory Authority on any matter
related to Capital Markets during the last three years.

The Company has not so far, adopted any non mandatory requirements as stated in Annexure [ll of the Listing Agreement
except the Remuneration Committee and Whistle Blower Policy. As per the Whistle Blower Policy adopted by the Company.
every personnel of the Company have access to the Audit Committee.

8. Means of Communication:

Presently, the Company communicates with the shareholders at large through its Annual Reports, publication of financial
results, press releases in leading newspapers and by filing of various reports, informations and returmns with the Statutory Bodies
like Stock Exchanges, Reserve Bank of India and the Registrar of Companies. The informations are published in prominent daity
newspapers viz. The Economics Times, Financial Express, The Tribune and Desh Sewak. The Investors' relating informations of
the Company are also made available at the web-site i.e. www. parabolicdrugs.com.

9. General Shareholder Information:

i. AGM:15th Annual General Meeting

Date: 29th September, 2011

Time: 3.00 PM.

Venue: PHD House, Sector 31 A, Chandigarh
ii. Financial Year (2011-12) :(Tentative) -

First Quarter Results: July, 2011

Second Quarter Results: October, 2011

Third Quarter Results: January, 2012

Annual Results: May, 2012

iii. Date of Book Closure: 21st September, 2011 to 29th September, 2011 (both days inclusive)
iv.  Dividend Payment Date: within 30 days from the date of AGM.
v.  Listing on Stock Exchanges:

The Equity Shares of the Company are listed on the following two Stock Exchanges:

The Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE)
Floor 25, Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,
Dalal Street, Mumbai-400 001

The National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE),

Exchange Plaza, Bandra Kurla Complex,
Bandra (East), Mumbai- 400 051

The Company has duly paid the listing fee to both the aforesaid Stock Exchanges for the financial'year 201112
vi. Stock Code:

BSE: 533211
NSE: PARABDRUGS
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vii. Market Price Data: High, Low during each month in last financial year:

Financial  Share Price of Parabolic Drugs Limited .‘B‘éE}Séns‘e'x L
~ Year 10-11 '4 i
Highest Lowest Cloging % age “Hb Lowest -Closi
(Rs.) (Rs.) -(Rs) ' change - (R {Rs.) (Rs.)
‘ over last .. - '
month's
. ... . . Closing . N

Jul 79 54.1 545 - 1823786 1739558 1786 .
Aug 62.9 52.06 52.25 -4.13 1847527 1781999 1797 0.58
Sept 65.35 47 57.9 1081 2026798 ¢ 1802712 2006 11.67
Oct 59.2 53.85 54.25 6.30 '20858.55  19768.96 4
Nov 70.7 53 54.65 0.74 21108.64  18954.82
Dec 619 . 495 57.3 4.85 20552.08 - 19074.57
Jan 625 475 48.05 -16.14 20664.80  18038.48
Feb 50.8 39.85 4075 -15.19 18690.97 - 1729562 17823
Ma 46.2 38.6 42.85 5.15 1987546 1770217 19445

viii - Registrar and Share Transfer Agents:
M/s. Link Intime India Private Limited
C-13, Pannalal Silk Milis Compound
L.B.S Marg, Bhandup (West)

Mumbai 400 078

Tel: + (91 22) 2596 0320

Fax: + (91 22) 2596 0329, 2594 6969
Website: www.linkintime.co.in

ix. Share Transfer System:

The Company has constituted a Share Transfer Committee of its Directors. The Committee meets on an average oncein a
fortnight. The list of valid transfers and objections, if any, are placed before the Company for its approval/ Confirmation.
Presently, the shares of the Company are traded on the Stock Exchanges compulsorily in demat form. The Company has
participated as an issuer both with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India)
Limited (CSDL). The Shareholders may operate through any of the depositories. The International Securities Identification
Number (ISIN) is INE618H01016.

x. Distribution of shareholding as on 31st March, 2011:

No.ofequi‘t’y-share held No. of shareholders % of shareholders L No. of shares

Unio500 12276 84.06 1922478
i T A
1001-2000 714 ” 289 W '1,965958“' ‘, ) 1*.‘5“6' _.
2001-3000 10 o5 E ;?asagw* 5 o4
3001-4000 % 0% weams oz
4001-5000 52 | 6.3{5‘ N ,247073 o 040
500110000 ® os e 1o
10001 and above | 155 - _'1“09“‘___” . 56700178 ' o163
Total 14603 h 10000 .. 61802014 100.00
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Shareholding Pattern as on 31stMarch, 2011
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Category No. of shares No. of sharehoiders %ofshareholding
Promoter & Promoter Group 2 ' 17 38.19

Public Sharehoiding o

Institutional

“Mutual Funds/UT/FIs/Banks/ - '

Central & State Government ) - ;_77" A 5.03

TroERl 2 27.60

Non Institutional -

" indviduals 3 1330
~_- BE)dles Corporate | o 306 o 7.32
I v oa

- Foreign Company s s

“;Trust ] N o 413

- Clearing Member o i - 109 7 0.29
“{';tglwmv o | ., §18920" g 14603 100.00 o

xi. Dematerialization of shares and Liquidity: Presently, some of the Pre —IPO shares are in physical mode and the entire Post-IPO

holdingis in Demat form.

xii. Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any Convertible instruments, conversion date and likely impact on equity: Not Applicable

xiii. Plant Locations:

The plants of the Company are located at the following locations:

a) Parabolic Drugs Limited,

Village: Sundhran, PO. Mubarakpur, Tehsil: Derabassi, District: Mohali (Punjab)

b) Parabolic Drugs Limited,

Plot No. 45, Industrial Area, Phase Hi, Panchkula (Haryana)

¢) Parabolic Drugs Limited,

Plot No. 280-281, Phase |, Block 1, Alipur industrial Estates, HSIIDC: Tehsit Barwala, District: Panchkula (Haryana)

xiv. Addresses for correspondence:

Registered Office:

Parabolic Drugs Limited,

S.C.0. 99-100, Top floor,

Sector 17 B, Chandigarh 160 017
Phone Nos: 0172-3914646-647
Fax No: 0172-3914645

Website: www.parabolicdrugs.com

Corporate Office:

Parabolic Drugs Limited,

9 AB, Second Floor, Taimoor Nagar,
New Friends Colony, New Delhi-110 065
Phone Nos: 011-65176840, 64510543
Fax No: 011-26332660

10. Declaration Regarding Compliance with Code of Conduct:

The Company has adopted the Code of Conduct for all Board Members and Senior Management Personnel of the Company.
The Code of Conduct was adopted by the Board and Confirmation taken from ali Directors and Senior Management Personnel

for compliance with the same.

FINANCIAL CCRPCRATION
JCIAL CORPORATION,
'F-17-B, BBNK 3CUARE,

e

: SCO SITE 4 371/3.
SECTCR 35 B

CHAMNDTOADUL 2



,[/. Ik . YN iluno:DV‘
Sy e . J7 e ST
T000n . : S 20 vp
NI . “Tury 9 *Og
CEMRJ000 30 - o
Gre, IH 3 TT?UJ 0.
OG5, [ BAT “Ld::lf\l/on‘.a ¢ 1o

e

Auditors' Certificate on Compliance
of Corporate Governance

under Corporate Governance
clause of the Listing Agreement(s)

The Members
Parabolic Drugs Limited,

SCQO 99-100, Top Floor,
Sector 17 B, Chandigarh

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governaqce by M/s. Parabolic Drugs Limited (“the Company), for the
year ended 31st March, 2011, as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the said Company with Stock Exchanges. '

The Compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. Our examination was limited to
review the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company, for ensuring the compliance of the condition of the
Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor anexpression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and based on the representation made

by the Direciors and the Management, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as
stipulated in the above menticned Listing Agreement.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness

with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For $.K. Bansal & Co.,
Chartered Accountants

.. (SK. Bansal
Place: Chandigarh , T Parther
Date: 13th August, 2011 - Mertibership No. 013147

FRN 002222N
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Auditors’ Report

To
The Shareholders

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of
M/s. Parabolic Drugs Limited, Chandigarh as at 31st March
2011 and also the Profit & Loss Account and the Cash Flow
Statement for the year ended on that date annexed thereto.
These financial statements are the responsibility of the
Company's management. QOur responsibitity is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on our audit,

1. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in India. These standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. f\n
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

2. As required by the Companies {Auditors' Report) Order,
2003 issued by the Central Government of India in terms of
sub-section (4A) of section 227 of the Companies Act,
1956, we enclose in the Annexure a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said Order.

Further to our comments in the Annexure referred to above,
wereport that:

(i) We have obtained all the information and explanations,
which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(i) Inour opinion, proper books of account as required by
law have been kept by the Company so far as appears
from our examination of those books.

(i) The Balance Sheet , Profit & Loss Account and Cash
Flow Statement dealt with by this report are in
agreement with the books of account.

(iv) In our opinion, the Balance Shest . Profit & Loss
Account and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
report comply with the accounting standards referred
to in sub-section (3C) of Section 211 of the Companies
Act, 1956 to the extent applicable,

ANCIAL CORPORATION,
[OR-17-B, BANK SQUARE,

160017
INDIA

(v} On the basis of written representations received from
the Directors, as on 31st March 2011 and iaken or
record by the Board of Directors, we rcport that nore o f
the Directors is disqualified as on 31st Marcn 201+ .
from being appointed as a Director in terms of clase
(9) of sub-section (1) of section 274 of the Commi i e
Act, 1956.

(vi) Subject to Note 1 of Schedule 17 retarine
confirmation of Debit or Credit Balances.

In our opinion and to the best of our infonmano: v
according to the explanations giver to us.
accounts read with notes forming pati of acenn oo«
Schedule-17 give the information reguirer:
Companies Act, 1956 in the manner <o ror 1
give a true and fair view in conformity wilty 11
accounting principles generally acceptedin In:i

(a) inthe case of Balance Sheet, of 1 state i 1
onthe Company as at31st Marcr 20 1

(b) inthe case of Profit & Loss Acriwint. o 110 wran;
for the year ended on that date

{¢) Incase of Cash Flow Statement. »f the ca -t
fortheyear ended onthat date.

FOR S.K. BANSAL & CC..
Charterad Accouniont-

(S.K. Bansal

TSI
Place : Chandigarh Memboriun o
Dated : 13 August, 2011 R

Name : M/s. St Banoa! -
Chartaiod Accounte s
Address: Kothi No. 3192 Sects 7
Chandican tmin?
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~axure to'the Auditors’ Report

Annexure referred to in Paragraph-2 of the Auditors' Report to the Shareholders of M/s. Parabolic Drugs Limited,
Chandigarh on the accounts for the year ended 31st March 2011.

(i)

(v}

‘m As confirmed by the management the Company is

mamtaining proper records showing full particulars

ncivding quantitative details and situation of fixed

2 We are informed that the company has framed
programme of periodical physical verification of its
fixed assets in phased manner, which in our opinion is
reasonable having size of the company and nature of
its business. in terms of such programme, during the
Jear ended 31st March 2011, physical verification of
the fixed assets was carried out by the management
during the year and no material discrepancy was
noticed on such verification.

io1  As confirmed by the management the substantial part
ot Fixed Assets have not been disposed off during the
Jear,

< According to the information & explanations givento us
ine mventories have been physically verified during the
vear ared atthe end of the year by the management. In
G opimion frequency of such  verification is
reasondable.

1» The procedure of physical verification of inventory
tollowed by the management s, in" our opinion
reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the
company and the nature of its business.

1 Quantitative records have been maintained for Raw
Materials & Finished Goods produced. As confirmed
by management no material discrepancies were
noticed on physical verification.

(a) The Company has not taken from/granted any
(secured or unsecured) loans from companies, firms
or other parties listed in the register maintained under
section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

i) As Company has not taken from/granted loans apart
from transactions on current account para iii(b), ii(c),
1i(q) of the order is not applicable.

in our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, there is an adequate internal
control procedures commensurate with the size of the

\

(vi)

(wvii)

company and the nature of its business with regard to
purchases of inventory, fixed assets and with regard to the
sale of goods. During the course of our audit, we have not
observed any continuing failure to correct major
weaknesses in internal controls.

(a) According to the information and explanations givento
us, the particulars of contracts or arrangements
referred to in Section 301 of the act have been entered
into the register required to be maintained under that
section.

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the transactions made in
pursuance of contracts or arrangement entered into
the register in pursuance of section 301 of the Act and
exceeding the value of Rupees Five Lacs in respect of
any party during the year, have been made at prices,
which are reasonable having regard to the prevailing
market prices at the relevanttime.

In our opinion and according to information and explanation
given to us, the Company has not accepted deposits from
the public as per Companies (Acceptance of Deposits)
Rule of 1975 and as per provisions of Section 58A and 58AA
ofthe Companies Act, 1956.

In our opinion the Company has an Internal Audit System
commensurate with its size and nature of its business.

(viii) The Company is maintaining cost records as prescribed by

(ix)

Central Government under section 209(1)(d) of the
Companies Act 1956.

(a) According to information and explanations giventous,
the Company is regular in depositing with appropriate
authorities undisputed statutory dues including
provident fund, investor education protection fund,
employees' state insurance, income tax, sales tax,
wealth tax, custom duty, excise duty, cess and other
material statutory dues applicabletoit. ‘

(o) According to the information and explanations givento

us, there is sum of Rs. 0.59 Million outstanding on
account of excise duty, out of which a sum of
Rs. 0.34 Million has been deposited and a balance of
Rs. 0.25 Million has not been deposited on account of
dispute for which appeal is pending.
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(x) There are no accumulated losses of the Company at the
end of the year. The company has not incurred cash losses
during the year covered by our audit and the immediately
preceding financial year.

(xi) In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us and as confirmed by
management, the company has not defaulted in
repayment of dues to a financial institution, bank or
debenture holders.

(xii) The company has not granted loans and advances on the
basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures
and other securities.

(xiii} In our opinion, the company is not a chit fund or a nidhi
mutual benefit fund/society. Therefore, the provisions' of
clause 4(xiii} of the Companies (Auditor's Report} Order,
2003 are not applicabletothe company.

{xiv) in our opinion, the company is not dealing in or trading in
shares, securities, debentures and other investments.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 4(xiv) of the
Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 are not
applicable to the company.

{(xv) According to information and explanations given to us the

company has not given any guarantee for loans taken by
others from banks or financial institutions.

(xvi) According to the information and explanations given to us
and on an overall examination of the Balance Sheet of the
Company and as confirmed by management , we report
that the term loans were applied for the purpose for which
the loans were obtained.

{(xvi)According to the information and explanations given to us
and on an overall examination of the balance sheet of the
company, we report that the no funds raised on short-term

VA WSROI 5 . G s

N N [

basis have been used for long-term investment. No long-
term funds have been used to finance short-term assets.

(xviii) According to the information and explanations qiven a1~
the company has not made preferential allotment o 1 e
to parties and companies covered in the
maintained under section 301 of the Act.

(xix) No debentures have been issued during the year ty ihe
© company.

{(x<) The company has raised funds by public issue and
disclosure in this respect is made under para 28 of
Schedule 17 of the Financial Statements and the amie -
verified.

(xxi) According to the information and explanations given o us,
no fraud on or by the Company has been noliced o
reported during the course of our audit.

FOR S.K. BANSAL & ©O.
Chartersd Acreipimge

(S.K. Bansah

Prorteger
LR

Place : Chandigarh
Dated : 13 August, 2011

Memberahip Na 11
FRN 002222N

Name : M/s. S.K. Bansai & Lo,
Chartered Accountants

Address: Kothi No. 3193, Seclor ;'8 [
Chandigarh- 160002
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D
e sheet as at March 31, 2011

R in million)

Schedule As at
31.03.2011 31.03.2010

SOURCES OF FUNDS

1 Shareholders' Funds o
Share Capital o 61892 37251
Reserve & Surplus | 2 317108 121365

2 Loan Funds - A
Secured Loans 3 #3362 394535
Unsecured Loans 610.3{3» o 56;—5}3

3 Deferred Tax Liability (net) ‘ 97.53 76.32

; 8631.53 5869.41
i APPLICATION OF FUNDS ”

1 Fixed Assets ' T
Gross Blook 5 297265 184729
l.ess: Depreciation - o 7220.5‘8%— S ~738“3‘6—
Net Block 2752.07 1708.93

2 Investment 56.73 19.92
Current Assets, Loans and Advances 4 . B
ventories ' R 340648 240114
Sundry Deblors 275158 193051
cash and Bank Balances 257.95«- - #1 7&3—09
Loans and Advances 537.05 T 28964 d

H £953.06 4797.38
Less: Current Liabilities & Provisions - 8 - 204095———‘_ ‘7635_4_3“
Net Current Assets A S 4912.08 3764.95

4 Miscellaneous Expenditure - 910.65 375.61

(To the extent not Written off or Adjusted) I T
" 8631.53 5869.41
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes on Accoﬁnt‘s\,‘ o 17 o )

“he Schedules referred to above form an integral part of Balance Sheet.

Auditors' Report:
Uricier reterence to our report of even date.

for S. K. Bansal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

5. K. Bansal
viembership No. 013147

Iy 002222N

: Chandigarh
Loedd Adgust 13,2011

For and on behalf of the Board

Vineet Gupta
Whole Time Director

Pranav Gupta
Managing Director

Vipin Gupta
Secretary

R. C. Goyal
Sr. V. P (Finance)
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Profit and Loss Account For the year ended March 31, 2011

As at’

Schedule As at
31.03.2011 31.03.2010
I INCOME }
" Gross Sales 6752.97 NREIRES
" Less: Excise Duty ] 592.75 451 1Y
_Net Sales 6160.22 513893
" Income From Job Work 23.35 P
~ " Other Income _ 10 168.32 A7 46
j 6351.89 5187.59
| EXPENDITURE
” __Material C Consumed o i 1" 4513.07 367867
B __Manufacturlng Expenses 12 212.70 20D 14
" Personnel Expenses 13 169.30 130 02
- Adrnlnrstratlve  Expenses 14 65.21 A8 08
) Selllng & Dist. Expenses 15 120.16 &
) Fmanmal_E_xpe_nses 16 407.60
- .Re_search & Development W/off 92.57 PR
__ Preliminary | Expenses Wioff 1.85 e
- ~ FCM ltem Translation leference Alc G
Depreciation 82.61 s
- 5665.07 a7ar .2t
B Profrt Before Tax i L 686.82 440.31
) Less Provision for Taxallon 7 ‘ T
Current Year Tax 136.88 PR
_Defered Tax 21.21
. 168.09 TN
Proflt After Tax ) 528.73 4198
- Less Taxatlon Adlustment for Earller Years 8.48 HSNARS
o Less ~F_’nﬁqr_Ee_r_p‘d ltems o - E
B Proﬁt ‘available for Equity Shareholders o 520.25 295.44
Less : Provision for dividend on Equity Shares 30.95
~Less: Equrty leldend tax 5.14 o
Surplus Carned to Balance Sheet 484.16 295 44
~__Eamning F Per Share (Face Value Rs.10/- )
_Basic 9.43 1701
N Dlluted - 9.43 ERTE
Slgircant ‘Accounting Policies and Notes On Accounts 17 o

lomin:aticn

The Schedules referred to above form an integral part of Profit and Loss Account

Auditors' Report:
Under reference to our report of even date.

For S. K. Bansal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

S. K. Bansal

Partner

Membership No. 013147
FRN. 002222N

Place : Chandigarh
Dated : August 13, 2011

fosiv L

oMot Rexaer

For and on bohall of the

Vineet Gupta
Whole Time Director

Vipin Gupta
Secretary

O 17
FITOS/NEFT 1w 0

Fmail

S

Pranav Gunia
Managing Unrectorn

R. C. Goyal
Sr. V. P (Friance)
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.ash Fiow Statement For the year ended March 31, 2011

L,AQH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

{Including Working Capital Changes)
- Proht Betore Tax

Current Assets

Lo
Lt

Oithiors

H

Hreaseae

® in million)

Year ended
31.03.2011

Year ended
31.03.2010

686.82 44031
Lepreciation & Amortization T - - —82.61 o «5_6—“237
Finance Expenses T T 407.60 ~~“_3_85”26
D Expenses Written off ) - o 92%7 o 2575
Kise Bxpenses Written Off T - T.EBE‘W- —-I}E-
“Losh on Sale of Assets Y -
- Total Operating Cash flow before WG Changes " T 1272.02 923.24
Working Capital Changes T ~
: 10572 80
P Process s Finished Goords 8978-.5~ - *ESEISB(?
P Lonsumables o 1.‘8~0Mm - Tég
104l Debtore ) T T 8_2107% _“%471*-85"_
e DL,II‘)/ B T T 49:I—5-~-“ M(S?Bé;_
ey I)eposit N B - T 55‘3‘——-— T F‘Ig
) )  esg 218
Achvance to Suppliers for Raw materials/Expenses 29.9?51~ T I3—§5_
Atlvance to Suppliers for Capital Goods a T v 70.56“‘*_ .-_<__.5~7_..é7~
wesald Expenses - T 104621“— ‘MM“(EE)E)_
- Actvances/ Loans to Staff ) T T 1.59 o (6._9;.6;
h o w709
ncrease / (Decrease) in Gurrent Assets ‘ 2073.80 1029.01
Current Liabilities o o
senuts tor Material ) ‘>86446“_’::* ~T ﬂ 7{623:2—)_
ertors [or fxpenses B ) (056 382
- Liediitors tor Capital Goods - o - 750'7_9_&-__. —0*_(237\.75?3)_
T 11368 6754
- (Decrease) in Current Liabilities f_71008 55”:i (1“2‘8:89)
Netincrease/(Decrease) in Working Capital 1065 25 1157.70
» 14536 7481
iotal Cash Flow from Operations including WC @ 61.41 (309.27)
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Cash Flow Statement (Contd.) For the year ended March 31, 2011

(T in million!

Year ended Year ended
31.03.2011 31.03.2010

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES e
- Purchase of Fixed Assets A B o - 1127.25 GUZ 3
‘—kSat—_l’e of Fixed Assets ‘ ' o B ’ 7 (0.93)
- Investment in Shares o v » N - ’ - 36.81 il
- Preliminary Expenses - o
- Public Issue Expenses ) ' I (10.70) 10N 7n
_ R&D Expenditure - S R 640.16 o
:I'gt_aT Cash Flow from Investment Acti\;iiie; - - (B) - . 1792.59 874.35
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES | I
- Share Capital/Share Premium h I 1719.68 4021
- Term Loans Additions / (Repayments) " A 111.24 Sl
- Vehicle Loans h ‘ S 2.44 {3.35)
- Unsecured Loans/Deferred Creditors ’ ) o o 348.80 (253,45
- Increase / (Decrease) in Working Capi{al Loans | S 74.60 1223.18
- Dividend Paid ) o - (30.95)
- Tax on Dividend Paid D (5.14)
- Finance Expenses A E R (407.60) (382.20)
Total Cash Flow from Financing A ' o 1813.07 1224.65
Net cash inflow/(outflow) (During the Yéar) i 81.89 a1 03
Cash & Cash equivalents in the beginﬁing of the yeé; ) o 176.09 135.06
Cash & Cash equivalents at the end of the year | S 257.98 176.09

Auditors' Report:
Under reference to our report of even date.

For S. K. Bansal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

S. K. Bansal

Vineet Gupta
Partner Whole Time Director
Membership No. 013147
FRN. 002222N
Place : Chandigarh Vipin Gupta
Dated : August 13, 2011 Secretary

a4/ Open 44y,
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For and on behalf of the Board

Pranav Gupta
Managing Director

R. C. Goyal
St V. P (Finance)
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5 forming part of Balance Sheet

® in million)

SCHEDULE 1

Authorised

Issued, Subscribed & Paid Up

As at As at
31.03.2011 31.03.2010
SHARE CAPITAL
i tquily Shares of Face Value of Rs. 10 each 620,00 62000
(" 32.000.000 Equity Shares of Face Value of Rs. 10 each)
"+ w0 Eanily Shares of Face Value of Rs.10 each Fully paid up 61892 372,51
(PY 37,251.049 Equity Shares of Face Value of Rs. 10 each)
618.92 372.51

sittactwithout payments being received in cash.

tabove Equity Shares, 94,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each.are allotted in the year 1996-97 fully paid up pursuantto a

SCHEDULE 2 RESERVE & SURPLUS
Prof & Loss Account .

: cp ool
acter Net Profit for the Year
CINEING Balanca
Lapital Resenys
ey Balanc
Colpnon aunng the Year
i Balancs
wapita Subsicy
e Balanoe
act Adahition during the Year
Closing Balance
Security Premium
oot Balanoee
+ Addihion during the Year
saicsue of Bonus Shares
P iublic lssue Expenses

Closing Balance

105230 756.95
484 16 205.44
1536.55 1052.39
035 028

) 0.07

0.35 0.35
300 300
3.00 3.00
15791 13279
160167 270.78
; (245.66)

© (128.40) )
1631.18 157.91
3171.08 1213.65

1 {

sl umounting to Rs. 3 million represents amount received from Director of Industries Punjab against Capital Investment

Sulssidy as per ndustrial Policy
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Schedules forming part of Balance Sheet

R i etiom

As at As at
31.03.2011 31.03.2010
DUE TO STATE BANK OF INDIA

Cash Credit ‘ T 7 198.26 1317

SCHEDULE ([} SECURED LOANS

Buyers Credit R 188.37 164 (1

Export Packrng Credit N 115.14 o8k
PCFC T T 104.11 906
FCNR » T 225.78 300 11
SBI Bill Diseounting R T ' 3.84 27 52

Term Loan B - » 30613

DUE TO UCO BANK
Cash Credlt (Hypothecatlon) (13.41) B

Cash Credlt (Book Debts) I ' 0.186

Joibt

Buyers Credrt ‘ R 213.16

PackrngCredlt v - 16.19

BI" Dlscountrng S T 196.61 2073 95

HE GR

Blll D|scountrng FBP T S T 83.75

33436

DUE TOPNB

Cash CrBalt - T - » 14711 Fhs 0

Term Loan T ‘. - V 395.22

Packrng Credlt

Buyers Credrt T T 55.74

510G
DUE TEiéicr BANK T
Cash Credlt 7 244 .15 100 e

Packrng Credlt B ;
Buyers Credrt r 183 31 " g

DUE TO IDBI BANKM
Buyers Crec_jrt ) ‘ 718
DUE TO CENTRAL BANK OF INDIA

Cash kCredrt o

Term Loan . - ) ' ) 138.91 Do

162 81

............ ) - - 104 75
Brll Dlscountlng (FBP) 30.00

Buyers Credrt 5190 B

Term Loan - 302.40

ANDT‘(‘;A‘R‘H" TKI'SI'A—-——-- m————— m [P “TAite
. Phone no ., [
LlTrg . : . RTGS/NEF‘T LE : i
Emai]

]ln@.tlcﬂ

P

: Mot Fagicta,. o o Limas
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o came olic Drugs L1d.

; forming part of Balance Sheet

® in million)
31.03.2011 31.03.2010
SCHEDULE 3 SECURED LOANS (Contd)
DUE TO UNION BANK OF INDIA
Latsht wredit ' V ‘ 39566’ o 40é~é_5 “
Fupor Oredit v 1929 9928
DUE TO BANK OF BARODA " - - T
Cash Credit gg‘gémwnum- —~]06~3‘6 ~
DUE TO CANARA BANK o " ' - T
(b Ceedit - 1 CLR S 14864 15000
sl ‘JU(“[ - S V (0795"~ - -—M_'»
VEHICLE LOAN ’ - 928 684
4133.62 3945.35

Note:
A WORKING CAPITAL LIMITS

& rking Capital borrowings from Banks are secured by way of first pari passu charge on hypothecation of entire present & future

et wenets of the Company, Second pari passu charge on all fixed assets of the Company and pari passu charge on the
Lonlateral properties of M/s Parabolic Infrastructure P Ltd, M/s PNG Trading P Ltd & also personally guranteed by
Mre Nirmal Bansal, Mrs. Rama Gupta, M/s J.D. Gupta (HUF), Mr. T.N Goel, Mr. Pranav Guptaand Mr. Vineet Gupta.

B, TERMLOAN
i Loans from Banks are secured by way 1st pari passu charge on all existing & future fixed assets of the company at all
locations with equitable mortgage of land & building, 2nd pari passu charge on all the current assets of the Company and pari

assu charge on the collateral properties of M/s Parabolic Infrastructure P Ltd, M/s PNG Trading P Ltd & also personally
Guranteed by Mrs. Nirmal Bansal, Mrs. Rama Gupta, M/s J.D. Gupta (HUF), Mr. TN Goel, Mr. Pranav Gupta and Mr. Vineet Gupta.

C. VEHICLE LOAN

Vehicle Loans are secured against hypothecation of respective Vehicles.

SCHEDULE 4 UNSECURED LOANS

o Sanke 60927 25023
Due to Others o o - 1.1 2.35
610.38 261.58

NCle:

Uineocured Loan due to banks represents bill discounting facilities from different banks/NBFC.
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Schedules forming part of Balance Sheet

SCHEDULE [} FIXED ASSETS @ i
i ——

| GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET Bl 0OcK

Rate of As on Addition  Deduction As on Provided Assets As on
! Dep. 1.4.2010 During During 1.4.2010 During Soid / 31.3.2011 330010
i (%) the Year = the Year the Year Written :
| ; Back /
‘ Adjustment
Land & Slte Development S - 7.80 T
Factory Bulldlng o ; v 334% 236.27 9706 - 33333 13.44 11.25 - 24 61 08
Non Factory Bu1ld|ng o [ 1ea% 650 . . 6.50 0.76 014 : na7 i
Plant & Machrnery '{ 5.28% 857.84 251.99 0.52 1109.31 94.83 5139 007 146,15 IRt
Furnlture&leture ’ 6.33% 15.76 2.77 - 18.53 2.1% 1.06 - KBk [T
Tuewell ! _ 1ea%j 207 RIE 3 3.18 015 0.03 018
.Vemen‘;s o j‘ 9.50% | 2015 6.17 | 136 | 24.96 6.73 2.07 0.31 8.49 1647 o
Computer& Sonware 4[[ 16.21% 79.777 2.37 0.03 1211 3.63 1.74 - 5.36 [ B
RaD - Fixed Assets ; - 28488 4952 . 334,40 16.71 14.96 - 3167 0P 7
Caplta! Work In Prog;;ees ? 406.25 853.45 ‘ 137.17 ¢ 112253
TOTAL 184729  1264.44 139.08 :  2972.65 138.36 82,61 0.38 22058  2752.07 s
As at'] As at
.31.032011 31.03.2010
SCHEDULE @8 INVESTMENTS
Nlmija Greenfield (Punjab) Ltd _ 0.2, R
25,000 Equity Shares of Face Value of Rs.10/- Each fully paid up (Unquoted)
’Parabollc Research Labs Ltd 1.98 G
(I'owards Share Appllcat;on Money pending aliotment)
Parabohc Research Labs Ltd 29.50
2 950 000 Equny Shares (PY 1,950,000 equity Shares) of
Face Value of Rs 10 each {Unguoted)
SBI Mutual Fund (At Cost) 25.00
1952886 89 unlts (PY Nil) of SBI - SHF Uitra Short Term Fund (Quoted : NAV Rs. 25 Million)
56.73 1590
From: I;T'fﬂi e To: 03/02/.5 ’ "Eji’i“?dfj L
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-du: s forming part of Balance Sheet

Current Assets

;1 Raw Material

W Finished Goods

Outatanding for a Period of
More than Six Months
o9 tharn Six Months

(ash and Bank Balances
(v Cash In Hand

by Staff imprest

Eynise Duty CENVAT
Salunty Deposit

Artyance to Suppliers:

Far Captal Goods

Prepaid Expenses

0w PB Licence in Hand
DEPB Recoverable
Advance Income Tax
acvance to Staff / Others
1ax Deducted at Source

senvice Tax Recoverable

 in million)

As at As at
31.03.2011 31.03.2010
SCHEDULE 7 CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS AND ADVANCES
Inventories (as taken, valued and certified by the Managemeni o T
‘o285 28743
. Work in Process / Semi Finished Goods ) 00502 210846
s o
iores & Consumables 7.3577"»" S é?‘)é )
3406.48 2401.14
Sundry Debtors (unsecured, Considered Good) i
N T ies2e | 15270
""" Coseaze | 477781
T 275158 1930.51
Co7sa 788
- 0w ot
.\ Balance With Scheduled Banks - T -
I Current Account o s 1559
- in Fixed Deposit Account 236.71 150.64
w interest Accrued But Not Due on Fixed Debo‘sit 1.4ﬂém“w~_ 5—104
' 257.98 176.09
Loans and Advances (Unsecured, Considered Good) 7 L
‘Aclvances recoverable in cash of in kind or for value tb berrec;erive'd*) o
, T TOr Vae 0 e T e 111.4-85“ — ,“,ﬁ»,éz,—.gs__
o Y )
S0 Raw Matenal/Expenses 52.01 _ _.,‘_2,2_0_5__
14214 7158
o Cas 1260
Export Incentive (Recoverabie) B 11320 83.89
4.96 o 123
o 821
) ) e -
o oot~ 001
I 175 462
) T 7 8;; T 4.71
) 203 203

meome Tax Retund Due
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Schedules forming part of Balance Sheet

& i ainen)
31.03.2011 31.03.2010
SCHEDULE - CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS AND ADVANCES (Contd))
Loans to Staﬁ 3.43
Custom Duty Pald 361
VAT Reooyerable 0.81 100G
lnsuranoe Clarm Recelvable 26.95
i Exmse Duty Deposrt under Protest 0.25
537.02 ”8? »‘»4
6953.06 a797.38
SCHEDULE - CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS
Sundry Credltors for Supply of Matenal 1649.04 /e .mw
St:rndry Credrtors for Expenses 4182 SERRTY
or r Capital Expenses 82.02 G
Advances from dstomers 572 i
TDS Payable 3.66
Expenses Payable (Others) 62.04 3794
VAT Payable 2276
Proylsron for Income Tax 136.88 N
'Share Appllcatron Money Refund Due 0.05
Proylsron for Dividend on Equity Shares 3095
Provision for Eduity Dividend Tax 514
- - 7 2040.98 103:24;;37‘_
SCHEDULE - MISCELLANEQUS EXPENDITURE (To the extent not w/off or adjusted)
Prelrmrnary Expenses
Dpenrng Balance 15.03 i
Add Expendrture Dunng the penod 1
15.03 16,
Less: Writen off During th period 18
- @) 13.18 15.03
Research and Development Expenses N
Openrng Balance 349.88
Add Expendlture Durlng the penod 640.16 5y G
. B 990 .04 £
_Les__s_: Written ofj_During the period o 92 57 A2 78
(B) 897.47 349,88




i Drugs prd.

.

forming part of Profit and Loss Account

® in million)

31.03.2011 31.03.2010
SUHEDULE 9 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE (Contd.)
FCM item Translation Difference Account
No-rene Batance - 46“5”7
Leu. Winten off During the period 4657
©) - -
Public Issue Expenses
Ot Batanco 10.70 -
Aciil Addition During the Year 117.70 10.%0
Les. Triansfer to Security Premium Account 128440‘ - .
() ' - 10.70
(A+B+C+D) 910.65 375.61
SCHEDULE 10 OTHER INCOME
W ncome 10.84 11.99
e -il@0us Income 142.61 33.21
cenee Income . 14.87 27.72"6
168.32 47.46
SCHEDULE 11  MATERIAL CONSUMED
Opening Stock
4 1 erial 287.13 280.63
Waork in Process/Semi - Finished Goods 2108.46 1587.89
Xonpare:s 555 4.29
2401.14 1872.81
Add: Purchases During the Year ‘
ey Bona 548106 4169.47
Foeknn Matenial 28.24 ‘ ‘ 2836
L Span 911 9.07
5518.41 4206.90
Loss. Slosing Stock
; 392.85 28713
o Pracess/Semi - Finished Goods 3005.02 2108.46
126 -
<y 7.35 5.55
3406.48 2401.14
4513.07 3678.57
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Schedules forming part of Profit and Loss Account

As at As at
31.03.2011 31.03.2010

e

SCHEDULE . MANUFACTURING EXPENSES

Water&Electricity Charges o S 60.96 4120
Repair & Malntenance: T “ lw_ ‘ ‘ ‘ )

-Machinery T o 10.32 8
“-NB«JdeiMMF_WN_N“ R e 4. o 070 h
jﬂC)'?r'Ters T T T 7 5.46 H07
JobWork Charges T e ' 4529 6141
Generator séﬁs}BéBZes T T e ' 13.62 17.74
T Expensesm** e .
Frelght"&‘aher»[‘-f;r;ehses (lnward) 7 . 65.24 Ly
Hire Charges (Nitrogen Tank) R 0.40

21270 oom14

SCHEDULE [} PERSONNEL EXPENSES

..............

Salanes Wages & Other Allowances 150 78 ‘ B
Contrlbutlon te‘SAtatthory Funds - 11.87 RN
Staff & Labogr Welfare Expendrture . » o B 6.67 6 (3]
e _.TBO 'MWTSEE)*Z‘
SCHEDULE . ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Travelhng & Conveyance: )
- Drreotors (Inclgglhg}orelgn Travelhng) - o A 1.19 '
- Others (Includrng Forelgn Travellmg) - 7.26 4.06
Vehrcle Runmng & Mamtenance - | 0.89 0
Pnntlng & Statlonery T 282 g
Telephone éx;;;s; - 217 G
Postage & Telegram 275 g
lnsurance Expehses 8.44
Rates Fees & Taxes ., 1.72 Ui
Legal & Professronal Charges 3.76 i
Drrectors Rernuneratlon 15.00 10 3
Office Expens‘e:sﬁ___ - 3.98 '
Securlty Cha_rges h 3.37 309
Audltors RemunErat}on )
- Statutory Ayglﬁtgrﬁs_w 0.45 Iy
- Internal Auditors 0.20 20

...........

...................
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SCHEDULE 14 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES (Contd.)

Miseelianeous Expenses

Chianty & Donation
Uypector Sitting Fee
A ertiorment
SRt

Ot Fee
Footval BFxpenses

g Lharges

e Books & Periodicals

Coees epar & Maintenance

Hale ol Fixed Assets

® in million)

As at
31.03.2011

As at
31.03.2010

293

061

009

085

218

019

0.51
0.11
204
057

1.10
0.01
008
018
1.89
012

012
022
006

073

SCHEDULE

e 059 059
65.21 48.08

15 SELLING & DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES
beinoe &Benées (sales) 5.83 9.37
i & Cartage Outward 15.85 17.87
Loy & Forwarding (export) 17.44 32.28
Commizsion On Sale 1T 22.20

e Promuohon

o anon & bair Expenses

3574
3.45

24.08

120.16

SCHEDULE 16 FINANCIAL EXPENSES

TR
L. Lharges o Processing Fees

picrestiascounting Charges

276.53
76.42
54.65

407.60
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Schedules forming part of Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss \cce

SCHEDULE . SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

I SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
A. ACCOUNTING CONVENTION

The financial statements have been prepared to comply with the Accounting Standards referred 1o in the Companies
(Accounting Standards) Rules 2006 issued by the Central Government in exercise of the power conferred under subsection
(1)(a) of section 642 and relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956.The Financial statements have been prepar
under the historical cost convention on accrual basis in accordance with Accounting Standard -1 “Disclosure of Aceon i 101
Policies”. The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the company unless otherwise stated.

B. FIXED ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION

(i) Allfixed assets are stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation & impairment losses. The COMny
capitalized all direct cost relating to the acquisition and installation of fixed assets as per Accounting Standard 10
“Accounting for Fixed Assets”. Depreciation on all fixed assets have been provided on continuous process basis at the
rates and in the manner specified in Schedule -X|V to the Companies Act, 1956. During the year, depreciation o all the
Fixed Assets has been provided at the rate applicable to continuous process industry on the straight-line method.

(i) Borrowing costs directly attributable to acquisition or construction of fixed assets, which necessarily take substantial
period of time to get ready for their intended use are capitalized in accordance with Accounting Standard -16
“Borrowing costs". .

Expenditure and outlays of money on uncompleted Fixed Assets are shown as capital work in progress until stich time
the same are completed. Capital work in progress is stated at cost.

(iiiy Pre-Operative Expenses
Pre-operative expenses represent expenses incurred prior to the date of commencement of commercial production io;

setting up new manufacturing facilities or expansion of existing facilities. Until capitalization, all expenses are disclosed
under pre-operative expenses pending allocation/capitalization and aliocated to cost of fixed assets on capitalization

C. VALUATION OF INVENTORIES

Inventories are valued in accordance with Accounting Standard -2 “Valuation of Inventories” and the method of valuatian e
given as under:

() RawMaterial, Storesand | Lower of Cost or Net Realizable Value whichever is less on FIFO Basis. Howeve:
Spares and Packing Materials | materials and other items held for use in the production of finished gooris are o
written down below cost if the products in which they will be used are expectad o boe

sold at or above cost.
(i  WorksinProcess/ At cost up to estimated stage of completion. Costincludes direct materials and lalyour
Semi Finished Goods and aproportion of manufacturing overheads based on normal operating capaci:
(i) Finished Goods Lower of'cost and net realizable value. Cost includes direct materials and labour and

proportion of manufacturing overheads based on normal operating capacity. Cost of
Finished goods includes excise duty,

D. REVENUERECOGNITION

As per Accounting Standard -9 “Revenue Recognition”, revenue is recognized to the extent that it can be reliably measured
andis probable that the economic benefits will flow to the company

Sales of Goods

Revenue from sale of goods is recognized when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of goods are transferrod 10
the customerand is stated net of Trade Discount, Sales return & sales tax, but inclusive of excise duty.

Interest

Interest Revenue is recognized on time proportion basis taking into account amount outstanding and rate applicable
Income from Job Work

Income from job work is recognized on the basis of work executed as perthe contract/agreement.

.......
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SCHEDULE 17 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (Contd.)

DEPBIncome

DEPB income is recognized by the Company after the admission of export benefit credited against the DEPB license
realized from the Director General of Foreign Trade on eligible exports made by the Company and the gain (recognized on
the basis of discount amount and the resultant difference between the license value and purchase value) on purchase of

DEPB licenses from exporters for the purpose of payment of customs duty onimport of raw material by the Company is also
mcluided within DEPB income.

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS

i ureaign Currency Transactions are accounted for in accordance with Accounting Standard-11-"The Effects of changes in
Foreign Exchange Rates”. Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at the rates prevailing on the date of the
transaction. Monetary items denominated in foreign currency are restated at the rate prevailing as on the balance sheet date.
Exchange ditferences arising on the settiement of monetary items or on reporting company's monetary items at rates
different from those at which they were initially recorded during the year are recognized as income or expenses in the year in
which they arise.

Foreign Currency Monetary assets and liabilities are translated at the exchange rate prevailing on the balance sheet date.
Any giing or losses are recognized in the profit and loss account.

INVESTMENTS

The company follows AS-13 “Accounting for investments” for treatment of its investments. Long Term investments are
staled at cost. However, provision for diminution in value, other than temporary is made. Current investments are stated at
the fower of cost and fair value, which is determined on an individual investment basis.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS

Retirement Benefits are accounted in accordance with Accounting Standard -15 “Accounting for retirement benefits in the
financial statements of employers” as follows:

Defined Benefit Plans

() Liability in respect of defined benefit plans i.e. gratuity and leave encashment, are determined based on actuarial

valuation made by an independent actuary as at balance sheet date .The actuarial gains or losses are recognized
immediately in the profit and loss account.

Defined Contribution Plans

(i Contribution towards Provident Fund is made to statutory authorities by the management and is charged to profit & loss
sccount on accrual basis.

BORROWING COSTS

Borrowing costs include interest and commitment charges on borrowings. As per Accounting Standard -16 “Borrowing
Costs” Costs incurred on borrowings directly attributable to development projects, which take substantial period of time to
complete, are capitalized to respective projects and all other borrowing costs are recognized in the profit and ioss account
inthe period in which they are incurred which is in accordance with Accounting Standard -16 Borrowing Costs.

SEGMENTAL REPORTING

fhe company is exclusively in the Pharmaceutical business segment and thus there is not more than one reportable
seginent, therefore the disclosure in the context of Accounting Standard 17 “Segment Reporting” has not been considered
necessary.

TAXES ONINCOME

As per Accounting Standard -22 "Accounting for Taxes on income”, Tax expenses comprise current tax and deferred tax.

i, Provision for taxation represent income tax including surcharge and education cess as per provision contained in the
Income Tax Act, 1961

i Deferred Taxis recognized in respect of deferred tax assets (subject to the consideration of prudence) and to the extent
there is virtual certainty that the asset will be realized in future and deferred tax liabilities on timing differences, being the
(iiference between Taxable Income & Accounting Income that originate in the period and are capable of reversal in one
o1 more subsequent years. Deferred tax is measured based on the tax rates and tax laws enacted or substantively
enacted at the balance sheet date.
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Schedules forming part of Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss

SCHEDULE §

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (Contd.)

K.

EARNING PER SHARE

Inaccordance with Accounting Standard-20 - Earnings Per Share” Basic Earning per Share is calculated by dividing 1he not
earnings after tax for the period attributable to equity shareholders by weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the period. For the purpose of calculating diluted eaming per share net profit or loss for the pornnd
attributable to equity shareholders and weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the perod aie
adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT EXPENSES

Cost incurred on research and development expenses of revenue nature are recognized as intangible assets i
amortized on a straight line basis over a period of five years. Subsequent expenditure on research and developmcnt oi
revenue nature are also added to the cost of intangibles and also written off in succeeding five years.

Capital expenditure on Research & Development is shown under “R&D Equipment” under Fixed Assets and depreciation
have been provided at the rates and in the manner provided according to Schedule Vi of the Companies Act 1956

The above treatment s in accordance with Accounting Standard -26 Intangible Assets”
IMPAIRMENT LOSS

The carrying value of assets of the Cash Generating Unit at each Balance Sheet date is reviewed for impairment as el
Accounting Standard -28 “Impairment of Assets”. If any indication of such impairment exists, the recoverahle anoni A
those assets is estimated. Impairment loss is recognized, if carrying amount of those assets exceeds ther 1ecove: 1
amount. Recoverable amount is the greater of the net selling price and their value in use. Value in use s armved ai oy
discounting the estimated future cash flows to their present value based on appropriate discount factor.

AMORTISATION OF EXPENSES
Preliminary Expenses are amortized over a period of ten years.
EXPORT BENEFITS/INCENTIVES

Export entitlements under Duty Entitlement pass Book {[DEPB] Scheme are recognized in the Profit & Loss Account when
the right to receive credit as per terms of the scheme is established in respect of export made.

Obligations/entitiements on account of Advance license scheme for import of raw material are accounted {or on purchase
of raw material and/ or export sales.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS

Inaccordance with Accounting Standard -29- “Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets”, which are miicri
and where future outcome cannot be ascertained with reasonable certainty are treated as contingent and disclosed in notss

onaccounts to financial statements after careful evaluation by the management of the facts and legal aspects of the miitrre
involved.

USE OF ESTIMATES

In preparing companies financial statement in conformity with the accounting principles generally accented in Indix
management is required to make estimates and assumptions that effect the reported amounts of assets and liabilitic:s
disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of financial statements and reported amount of revenue and exponses i
the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

FINANCIAL DERIVATIVES HEDGING TRANSACTIONS
The use of Financial Derivatives Hedging Contracts is governed by the Company's policies which provide principles on the

use of such financial derivatives consistent with the company's risk management strategy. The company doas ne +
derivative financial instruments for speculative purposes.

Financial Derivatives Hedging Contracts are accounted on the date of their settlement/termination and realized gain/loss in
respect of the settled/terminated contracts is recognized in the profit and loss account.

il. NOTESTOACCOUNTS

Debit or Credit Balances on whatever account are subject to confirmation/reconciliation.

2. Theprevious year figures have been regrouped/re-arranged wherever considered necessary.

PR aa e ey g
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SCHEDULE 17 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (Contd.)

3. The work-in-process / semi - finished goods and by product etc. have been grouped as closing stock and the variation in stock
has beenworked out accordingly.

4. Ihe Gross Sale includes the element of Excise Duty thereon and the same has been shown as deduction separately.
wiheamountless received from the parties against sales made to them has been charged to Rebate & Discount Account.
6. Inthe opinion of the Board of Directors, all current assets and loans and advances have a value on realization at least equaltothe

amount at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet. Adequate provisions have been made for all the known liabilities.

7. The Company has called for the information from its suppliers as regard to disclosure required under Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006. The replies from most of the suppliers in this regard are still awaited.

Commission on sales and rebate & discount are accounted for when accounts are finally settled with the agents.

9. Stock of stores and consumables amounting to Rs. 7.35 million comprises spares and others consumable items. The value as
estirnated and certified by the management has been considered.

10. Fixed Deposit with banks Rs. 236.71 million (Previous year Rs.150.64 million) are pledged as margin money with banks.

1. The total revenue expenditure incurred during the year on Research & Development amounted to Rs. 640.17 million have been
treated as deferred revenue expenditure and will be written off over the period of 5 years so as to depict the true financial position
ofthe company as per policy of the company followed in preceeding years.

12 Fxportincentive have been accounted on accrual basis.

13. The DEPB Income comprises export benefit against the DEPB Licenses realized from Director Gen. of Foreign Trade, Ministry of
ommerce, Govt. of India on eligible export made by the company and the gain (i.e. the discount amount and resultant
rieienwee petween the license value and purchase value) on purchase of DEPB License from exporter for the purpose of
ayment of Customn Duty onimport of raw material by the company.

14 Ine inventory comprises of raw material, stores & spares, packing material, stock of work in progress including recovery stock

At matenial at shop floor as physically verified as on 31st March 2011, valued and certified by the management has been
considered.

15, Public Issue expenses amounting to Rs.128.40 million represent expenditure incurred by the company in respect of publicissue
armounting to Rs 2000 million opened for subscription in the month of June, 2010 and such expenses are adjusted against the
security premium account.

16 Ihe company has circulated the batance confirmation letters for the balance confirmation from sundry Debtors and Creditors as
on31stMarch, 2011. However, inthe absence of confirmation, the balances have been taken as per records of the company.

17. Employee Benefits

Consequent upon adoption of Accounting Standard on "Employee Benefits' (AS 15) (Revised 2005), as required by the
Standard, the following disclosures are made :

Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of the present value of the defined Leave Gratuity
benefit obligation ' Encashment (Unfunded)
} (Unfunded)

® Million) & Million)
Obligation .at period beginning (April1, 2010) 7.47 6.41
Current service Cost 4.55 3.16
Hecégéil|e'xt|on of opening and closing balances of the present value 0.60 0.51
“tuarial (gain)/loss (0.23) (0.50)
Benefits paid , (0.83) (0.09)
Onligation at the year end (March 31, 2011) 11.56 9.49
Changes inrplan assets N.A. N.A.
Pm assets at period beginning, at fair value - -
bxpected return on plan assets - -
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SCHEDULE - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (Contd.)

ACtuarEal gain / (loss) 7 N -
Contnbutlons T T e 7 -
Benéf]t;p—:—amlr e e
Plan assets at the year end, at fairvaive ' Nil i
Reconclhatlon of present value of> the obllg-at‘l_(;a aha tﬁe;anr;altje 6f plan assets
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year - Nil i
Present value of the defined benefits obllgatlon at the end of the year - 11.56 9.49
Fagﬁ&ymt) recognized lri_ t}ie Balance Sheétmm S ' 11.56 9.49 .
Cost for the year T '
Current Service Cost - o T 4.55 EIIY
Interest Cost - - B I ' -
Expected return on plan assets “ A T 0.60 051
Actuarial (gain)/ loss o T (0.23) 10 50
Net Cost recogmzed in the Proft and LossuAvc*Eount R - 4.92 3.17
Assumptlon used to determme the behe?t——c;t;—ll.g‘ahgh; -
meestrats S 8 10%
Estimated rate of return on plan asse»t;mmmww— “__ - . ‘ ' N.A. N A
Expected rate of increase nsalary T Tt 10% 0%
Actual retum on plan assets T Tt
18. )  Disclosure in accordance with Accounting Standard (AS 29) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:
1 mulhor:
Particulars ' As at ' Additions during - Amount Paid/ ¥ "
April 1, 2010 : the year reversed during
; the year & ;
Gratuity 6.41 5 3.17 0.09 ‘ 049
Leave Encashment 7.47 4.92 083 b
i)  Taxation Matters in respect of which Appeals are pending: ®in miliion)
S. No. | Particulars Amount Amount
2010-11 2009-10
1. | Central Excise Duty ' T e 0.59#
# Rs. 0.34 Million have been deposited towards disputed liability.

19. The following expenses incurred during the year as attributable to the fixed assets {including Capital Work in Progres:y b
beencapitalized: i miliic
Particulars jm 8 A
Salary and Allowances Do
ConsUlt;naaarges - - - R
Banklnterest/Procéégn}ué Fee - 70.65
Power & Fuel T o ’

Others 7 i e
e -
00 gy FTee L
CCoes L e

STota
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SCHEDULE 17 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (Contd.)

20. Contingent Liabilities ® in million)

As at As at
31.3.2011 31.3.2010
Letter of Credit (Foreign/inland) * 1451.41 856.64
Bank Guarantees - . 3080“ T 1>68_§
aliy o ustom DUt\/ # - . J I 21 70~ T ~2‘17~6“

(it of above material valuing Rs. 1232.20 Million (Previous year Rs. 654.38 Million) has been received by 31.03.2011 and
- iooten 1o respective Creditor Account.
+ ihe Company has received show clause notices from the Jt. Director General of Foreign Trade towards the non-fuffilment of
o, -1 abnigaton against the Advance Licences obtained for import of duty free raw material. Though the company has takenup

ater with appropriate authority for the extension of export obligation period. Inthis regard the estimated contingent liability
© . 21,70 Million towards the custom duty.

21 Taxaton
i order to comply with the requirement of section 211 (3c) of the Companies Act, 1956 consequent to Accounting Standard

»++ Ac counting for Taxes on Incorme, the company has followed the deferred tax method of accounting. Consequently the
10y has accounted the deferred tax for the current period amounting to Rs.21.21 Million in the Profit & Loss Account.

L Deierred Tax Assets & Liability are attributable tothe followingitems: - X in million)
Patticulars - Deferred Tax | Charge/ Deferred Tax
| Asset (Liability) ! Credit Asset (Liability)
i 31.3.2010 ! 31.3.2011
Deterred Tax Liability: e ; 7 ) -
[iterence between Tax and Book/Written down Value of Fixed Assetsi ) (-)76.32 - (—)2} 21 (-)9753
(176.32 | (-)21.21 (-)97.53

22 The Compzhy has earned additional income of Rs. 142.30 million from real estate transactions which has been shown as
Miscelaneous income in Schedule 10 of the Balance Sheet in view of Section 132 of the Income Tax Act, 1961.
Earning per Share

o
(&%

PRI -G Rl As at 31.3.2010

(Face Value (Face Value
Rs.10/- each) Rs.10/- each)
e Sw‘ishares considered as weighted average shares for calculation of basic earning 56.09 19.09
cie -hare e million) L o
aesc. Lautive effect of potential shares out of cumulative preference sharespgfts@nding,{ I R
3 sharos considered as weighted average shares and pdténfial shares 1
Cnncing tor caleutation of diluted EPS (in million) - 7 - 56.09 i o 1999
e Eaming Per Share (Rs.) - T 943_%‘“_ 1791
_nned Earning Per Share (Rs.) 9.43 | 17.91
24. Auditors’ Remuneration & in million)
| | For the year For the year
ended ended
31.3.2011 31.3.2010
o bees . L ’ L 025
s andit Fee i o 0.15 V__W_Q.LQ"
in other Capacity Certification fee L * I 005
i 0.45* 0.40*

i MNet of Service Tax



Parabolic Drugs Limited | Annual Report 20160 11

Schedules forming part of Balance Sheet and Profit and Los

SCHEDULE . SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (Contd.)

=X

25,

Managerial Remuneration

For the year

1 miliion

For the year

ended ended
31.3.2011 31 3.2010
(a) Managing Director:
Salary o e |
Commission e - _

Estimated VVaIue ofA Ee[qqisites and »A!Vlrbwances -

(b) Directors:

Salary 7 737
Commission

Estimated Value of Perquisites and Allowances

26. Related Party Disclosures
(a) Key Management Personne!:

1. Shri Pranav Gupta
2. Shri Vineet Gupta
3. Dr. Deepali Gupta

(b) Relatives of Key Management Personnel:

1. Shrid.D. Gupta 2.
3.  J.D. Gupta (HUF) 4.

(c) Subsidiary:
1. Parabolic Research Lab Ltd.
(d) Associates:

1. PNG Trading Pvt. Ltd. 3.
2. Parabolic Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd.

Managing Director
Whole Time Director
Whole Time Director (upto Oct'10)

Sh. Sachin Gupta
Smt. Rama Gupta

Vineet Packaging Industries

(e) The following Transactions were carried out with related parties in the ordinary course of Business: .

(0 oy

2009-10

(1)_Key Management Personnel & their Relatives:
~_..{a) _Remuneration to Key Management person 16.00 1040
__(b) Rent Paid o 0.66

(0) _Purchase of Fixed Assets o : b

_ _(d) Advanceforpurchaseofland 2.00

_...(e) RepaymentofLoan I 0.92

_ () Balance at the end of year payable o ' 0.0

(2)_Subsidiary: B

_ .. (&) Share Application Money R 1.80 .10

_._{B) Investment , 10.00

() Associates:

_ (@) Purchase of goods L 1.21 (e
(b) Balance at the end of year payable 0.23 029

...................



e

s

sarabolic Drugs Lrd.

dul s forming part of Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account

SCHEDULE 17 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (Contd.)

21/

20

LU

3U

32

Segment Reporting

1w 13 NOt more than one reportable segment. Hence information as per AS-17 is not required to be disclosed.

28, g the year 2010-11, the company has raised funds by way pubiic issue of 24.64 million equity shares of Rs. 10/- each ata
pretium of Rs. 65/- per share. The utilization of funds raised through initial public offer is as follows: R inmillion)
Uaticulars
Crinds Raised (Net of share of selling shareholders) g 1848.07
Utihzation of Funds: Investment in Projects - . - 867.16
Hepayment of Term Loans - N 95523
RO Expenses . - I ‘} o A1‘28_4E)

tunds temporarily parked in working capital

Fixed Assets possessed by PARABOLIC DRUGS LIMITED are treated as Corporate Assets and are not cash generating units as
per Accounting Standard-28 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india. in the opinion of Management there is no
impairment of fixed assets of the Company.

fr Company has been approved U/s 35 (2AB) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 by the Prescribed Authority i.e. The Secretary,
artiment of Scientific and Industrial Research, Govt. of India, New Delhi for co-operation in In-house Research and
Lies 2iopment facility at Derabassi and Barwala. The exemption from Director General of Income Tax (Exemption) is extended
ute 31.3.20 15 for Derabassi and up to 31.03.2013 for Barwala unit.

it Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of india, vide General Circular No. 2 and 3 dated 8th February, 2011 and 21st

cnaary. 2011 respectively has granted a general exemption from compliance with section 212 of the Companies Act, 1956,

L spzct to tultiliment of conditions stipulated in the circular. The Company has satisfied the conditions stipulated in the circular

«id tience is entitled to the exemption. Necessary information of the subsidiaries has been included in the Consolidated
ol Stements.,

Fae Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India vide its General Notification No. S.0. 301 (E) dated 8th February, 2011
~ued under Section 211 (3) of the Companies Act, 1956 has exempted certain classes of companies from disclosing certain
ritormanon i their profit and loss account.  The Company being an 'export oriented company' is entitled to the exemption.

coordingly, disclosures mandated by paragraphs 3(i) (a), 3(ii)(a), 3 (i) (b) and 3(ii)(d) of Part il, Schedule VI to the Companies
At 1956 have not been provided.

Addiional mtormation pursuant to the provision of paragraph 3 and 4 of Part-Il of Schedule-VI of the Companies Act, 1956. [As
certified by the Management and accepted by the Auditors]

(4 instalied Capacity

Product As at 31.3.2010

MT

6-APA/ Semi Synthetic Penicillin

| 720 |
Cophalosporin 818 323

1560

(b) Production

Product (incl. purchase) a ded Year Ended

0 31.3.2010
Qua Quantity MT
~ APAJ Senit Synthetic Penicillin 1693.78 | 1384.81
dosporn » 43117 | 322.41

Note: 1. Actual production includes production at loan licencee locations.
Actual production includes production of goods captively consumed.
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SCHEDULE . SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (Contd.)

(c) Value of Raw Material, Spare Parts & Components Consumed & in mihony)

Particulars

Year Ended 31.3.2011 Year Ended 31.3.2010

Value % age df Total Value %age of Toﬂt»alﬂ_
() Raw Material Consumed:
" ndigenous 1 Tameszd | sisow 2192.38 52 66%
Imported o o w§60710' - 48.50% - 1970.59 47.34%
' - 537534 4162.97
_(ll) Stores & Spares Consumed . '
_ndgenows T T T s oy 7.80 e
Imported ! - -
T o j h 7.30 : v 7.80
(d) CIF Value of Imports e
Particulars Year Ended 31.3.2011 Year Ended 31 .3.2010
) i N Vélue o o Value
haw Méterial 2502.22 200000
- I I 2615.07 2074.85

(e) Earning in foreign currency
F.O.B. value of Exports Rs.1736.17 Million (Previous Year Rs. 1300.46 Million)
{h Expenditure in foreign currency
Salary: Rs. 1.57 Million (Previous year Rs. NiL)
Consultancy Expenses: Rs. NIL (Previous year- Rs. 0.34 Mittion)
Travelling Expenses: Rs. 2.20 Million {Previous year- Rs. 2.02 Million)
Commission on Sales: Rs. 12.00 Million (Previous year ~ Rs. 16.60 Million)
Fee & Taxes: Rs. 1.50 Million (Previous year - Rs. NiL)
Business Promotion Expenses: Rs. 3.40 Million (Previous year -Rs. 1.49 Million)
Schedule 1 to 17 forms an integral part of Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Account.

Auditors' Report:
Under reference to our report of even date.

For 8. K. Bansal & Co.

For and on behalf of the B
Chartered Accountants

S. K. Bansal

Partner

Membership No. 013147
FRN. 002222N

Vineet Gupta Pranav Gupta
Whole Time Director Managing Dircctor

Place : Chandigarh

Vipin Gupta R C. Goyal
Dated : August 13, 2011

Secretary St VP (Financo)
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.....

~~¢ 3heet Abstract and Company’s General Business Profile

As required as per part - IV of Schedule - VI

. Reaistration Details

ricepstration No. l__" l\ ] 1 ‘ 7 l 7 ! 5 [ SJ
[3[1] [ofs] [2]o]1]1]

Rs. 1848.07 million

Nalance Sheet Date

Il. Capital raised during the year

dnciuding Security Premiumy

iil. Position of mobilisation/deployment of funds (Amount in Rs. million)

ifofef7]2] [s]1]

Llas Liabiliies

~ Sources of Funds

Faceup Capital [l 16[1 l81 . 19[2]
Seiured Loans f 14 { 1 J 3] ST. ]6 2
crerredd Tas Liability | | ‘ }9 [7T [5 ] 3]
Appiication of Funds
s Al T2 e 7]

Coaront Assets |

Iv. Pertormance of the Company (Amount in Rs. million)
CTel3[s[] [el9]
[6]8le] [8]2]

INERENDE

oo

L
- N | .
Frofit Before Tax L
b
|

i arung Per Share (in Rs.)

State Code

[513]

Total Assets

Ltiofelz]2] [s]1]
[ [3li]7ft] Jofs]

Unsecured Loans [ ] Tef[1]0]. . [3]8]

Reserves & Surplus

Investments

L1 Isie[ [7]3]
[ [ Teft]of . [6]5]

Misc. Expenditure

Total Expenditure [ [s]sl6]s].]o]7]

Profit After Tax [ ] [sl2]8].[7]3]

LT T [T Isl%]

Dividend Rate %

V. Generic Names of Three Principal Products/Services of the Company (as per monetary terms)

ieni Code (11C Code)

L[ [ [ [sfofaln]

[ CLOXACILLIN SODIUM |

L L [ [s]ofaln]

| AMOXYCILLIN TRIHYDRATE |

L [ 1sfo]a[1]

[ AMPICILLIN TRIHYDRATE _ |

froruct Description

it Code (11C Code)

Frectuct Description

i Code (G Code) I

froaact Descnption

Auditurs' Report:
o pererence 1o our report of even date.

ro S.OK. Bansal & Co.
Cbartored Accountants

S. K. Bansal

PR

Membership No. 013147
S O02222N

Chandigarh
Lhaet August 13, 201

For and on behalf of the Board

Vineet Gupta
Whole Time Director

Pranav Gupta
Managing Director

Vipin Gupta
Secretary

R. C. Goyal
Sr. V. P (Finance)
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Consolidated Auditors’ Report

To

The Board of Directors of Parabolic Drugs Limited on the Consolidated Financial Statements of Parabolic Drugs Limited and

its Subsidiary - Parabolic Research Labs Limited

We have audited the attached Consolidated Balance Sheet of
M/s. Parabolic Drugs Limited (The Company) and its
Subsidiary as at March 31, 2011, the Consolidated Profit &
Loss Account for the year ended on that date annexed thereto
and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended
on that date, which- we have signed under reference to this
report. These Consolidated financial statements are the
responsibility of the Company’'s management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit.

1. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in India. These standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

2. We report that the Consolidated Financial Statements have
been prepared by the Company's management in
accordance with the requirements of Accounting
Standards (AS) 21 Consolidated Financial Statements and
Accounting Standard (AS) 23 Accounting for Investment in
Associates. in Consolidated Financial Statements notified
by Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006 and on
the separate audited financial statements of Parabolic
Drugs Limited and its Subsidiary included in the

Consolidated Financial Statements.
N ’

St ' -
[IEREY I T A T ST T

i

On the basis of the information and explanations given o
us and on consideration of the Audit Reports on individia!
audited financial statements of Parabolic Drugs Limiteci
and its aforesaid subsidiary. In our the
Consolidated Financial Statements together with noles
forming part of accounts in Schedule- 17 attached thereto
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India.

opinion,

(@) in the case of Consolidated Balance Sheet. of thn
consolidated state of affairs of the Puarabolic Unugs
Limited and its Subsidiary as at March 31, 2011

(b) in the case of Consolidated Profit & Loss Account. of
the Consolidated Profit of the Parabolic Drugs Lt
and its Subsidiary for the year ended on that date

(¢} In case of Consolidated Cash Flow Statement, of the
consolidated cash flows of the Parabolic Druas { i«
and its Subsidiary for the year ended on that dair:

For S. K. Bansal & Co..
Chartered Accotint:inis,

S. K. Bansal

RIS TRE T

Membership No: 013147
FRN 002000N

Place: Chandigarh
Dated: August 13, 2011
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(- solicated Balance Sheet as at march 31, 2011

 in million)

Schedule As at As at
31.03.2011 31.03.2010

i SOURCES OF FUNDS
1 Shareholders' Funds

Share Capital 1  618.92 372,51
Keserve & Surplus 2T sane 121368
x"-/HHDHI‘/ interest » - - - -056‘»*——--_ o 6“5”(;—
2 L.oan Funds - T e o )
Secured Loans s 413362 3,945.35
Unsecured Loans - ) 4 N __6‘1“0.38 261.61
& Deferred Tax Liability (Net) | T 9753 76.32
I ' 8,632.03 5,869.94
Il APPLICATION OF FUNDS ) i
1 Fixed Assets N ) - S %_
Gross Block B T 5 3.064.13 1,866.89
Less: Depreciation 7 _QéOST“ W'_TSE;G‘
Nt Block . v " 2,783.55 1,728.53
2 Investment . 7 - é ' 2525 0.25
: Current Assets, Loans and Advances - . ‘ '
Inventoriesy S N ' 3,406.48 2,401.14
Sundry Debtors S ' V 2,751.58 193051
Cash and Bank Balances " 258.17 176.47
Loans and Advances T " 537.02 289.64
' . N ‘ 6,953.25 4,797.76
Less Uurent Liabilties & Provisions 8 2,040.99 1,032.45
Met Current Assets - = 4912.26 3,765.31
4 Miscellaneous Expenditure . ) 9 7 910.97 375.85
(o the Extent not Written Off or Adjusted) ’ ’ |
S 8,632.03 5,869.94
Significant Accounting Policies énd VNE)';és/—btn AchA)ﬁnts _{7
Ine schedules referred to above form an integral part of Profit and Loss Account
Auditors' Report:
Under reference to our report of even date.
For S. K. Bansal & Co. For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants :
S. K. Bansal Vineet Gupta Pranav Gupta
fartnes Whole Time Director Managing Director
Membership No. 013147
FRN 002222N
Piace : Chandigarh Vipin Gupta R. C. Goyal

ol Auguast 13, 2011 Secretary _ Sr. V. P (Finance)
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Consolidated Profit and Loss Account For the year ended March 31 2011

& ininitlion;)
Schedule As at As at
31.03.2011 31.03.2010
I INCOME - e
Gross Sales B B o 6752.97 R0 1
Less: Excise Duty . e 592.75 45114
Net Sales ' - - 6160.22 5138.93
__Income From Job Work e 23.35 el
~Other Income 10 - 168.32 4718
' - ) 6351.89 5187.59
I EXPENDITURE . o
Material Consumed A 4513.07 3678.57
i Manufacturing Expenses — 12 212.70
Personne! Expenses B 13 169.30 IRERVA
Administrative Expenses _ 14 65.21 AR08
Selling & Dist. Expenses B .15 120.16 102 64
Financial Expenses _ 16 407.60 382 20
- Research & Development W/off — i 92.57 4078
Preliminary Expenses W/off ’ _ ) ~ 1.85 s
FCM Item Translation Difference A/c “:. :« e B - 93.70
____Depreciation ) iw ) 8261 HE23
‘ B . 5665.07 4747 28
____ Profit Before Tax T 686.682 440.31
___Less: Provision for Taxation: j T -
Current Year Tax i ’ 136.88 74.83
Deferred Tax e 2101 2350
o ) e 158.09 98,133
Profit After Tax ~ 528.73 341.98
__ Less: Taxation Adjustment for Earlier Years T B 848 (003
__Less: Prior Period Items e ) - T
___Profit available. for Equity Shareholders o o __ B 520.25 295 44
Less Provision for Dividend on Equaty Shares T 30.95
__Less : Equity Dividend Tax ) o : T 514
___Surplus Carried to Balance Sheet ~ N T 484.16 295.44
._Eamning Per Share (Face Vaiue Rs.10/-) T B T
___Basic e T ) 9.43 o
____Diluted. T T 9.43 17 O
Signi ificant Accountin _g_Pollmes and Notes On Accounts 17

The Schedules referred to above form an integral part of Balance Sheet.

Auditors' Report:
Under referencs to our repornt of even date.

For S. K. Bansal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

S. K. Bansal

Partner

Membership No. 013147
FRN. 002222N

Place : Chandigarh
Dated : August 13, 2011

,,,,,,,,,,,
EEEIE I N S

For and on behalf of the: Board

Vineet Gupta
Whole Time Director

Pranav Gupta
Managing Dircctor

Vipin Gupta
Secretary Sr

R. C. Govyal
Vo i ms ey
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............

(- ~solicrated Cash Flow Statement For the year ended March 31, 2011

@ in million)

Year ended Year ended
31.03.2011 31.03.2010

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
ioeoing Working Capital Changes)

sl Bolore hax

686.82 440.31
Cuon & Amortization 82 G;W T 5653
- Finance Expenses ) ) 407 66“*——“ M-ﬁé8§«26_
i+ & 1) Lxpenses Written off ) B 92 57”—“ “’—45—73
mist Expensos Written Off ) A 1.85 o —1—~7_Q“
<L on sale of Assets B 05}_—%——_— T
- Total Operating Cash flow before WC Changes 1272.02 923.24
Working Capital Changes - )
Current Assets T ) A
Row Material . S - 10572»————— T ;56
e 1 Process / Finished Goods o A 89782 52056
Stores & Consumables ) ‘ i 1.80 ) 1—5—6“
- ol Debtors 821 O7~_- #_:1_7{‘8«5M
ot DAty - T4915  (8538)
, Dropaoit . . 553 016
- TDS o (2.86) ) 216
Auviice 10 Suppliers for Raw materialé/Expenses 223.96 155;
Auvance to Suppliers for Capital Goods - I 70.56 5';8;
st lxpenses ) ] 1~0 841 aaaaaaaaaa (—6“.65)“
s 1o Staff » 159 (0.96)
g262  17.09
increase / (Decrease) in Current Assets o ) 2073.80 1029.01
Current Liabilities ' B o
Criitors for Material _ 86464 T (162.52)
Creodditors tor Expenses A - T .,_,,((i'57) ] 3.82
- Creiors for Capital Goods 30.79 (37.53)
s T T e ere
Increase / (Decrease) in Current Liabilities ) ‘ ] 71'999.54#___ B g_2_8_63)“ _
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Working Capitél o o 1065.26 o J_1 _5]]_0_
s Tax e 74.81
Total Cash Flow from Operations mciudlngWC~ h (A) 61.40 (309.27)




Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

Parabolic Drugs Limited | Annual Report 2010 11

(Contd.) For the year ended March 31 20| 1

& in million
Year ended Year ended
31.03.2011 31.03.2010
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES B -
- Purchase of Fixed Asse?smm T T 1139.13 ot
- Sale of Fixed Assets T (0.93)
Vm&mentm T T T e 25.00
T#Fe?iminary Expenses a T 0.08 1357
- PUbllC Issue Expenses T - « (10.70) 10.70
-R&D Bpenditure T e 640.16 25993
Total ﬁ_ﬁlm Inve_sIr;ent Actlvme s ~(B) 1792.74 874 33
CAsFiEB\iv 'FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES ST -
- Share CapltaI/Share Pre*mamm—”w I 1719.68 40 21
- Term Loans Additions / (F{ep:;;l:n*ennts)w . 111.24 60007
- Vehlcle Loarg—m~~ I 2.44
- Unsecured Loans/Defer}ed Creditors T B 34877 (P53 dbs,
- lncrease / (Decrease) lan—oer;HQ Capltal [6565 I 74 60 BRI I
- Dlwdend Paid . ' (30.95)
- Tax orTDT\;»eend Paid o (5.14)
- Fmance Expenses T T “,m““ ) {407.60) (382 201
Total Cash Flow fror from Flna;nzung T T (C) " 1813.04 R 1224 65
N-e—t-c‘ash rnﬂow/(ouﬁow)—ﬁrlng the Year) ..... T T ?A—E;FC) 81.70 4155
Cash & & cash equivalent in the begﬁnmg oﬁ;‘;;; o 176.47 135.42
Cash & cas cash equivalent atﬂaeﬁ QEBF the year T 258.17 176 47

Auditors' Report:
Under reference to our report of even date.

For 8. K. Bansal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

8. K. Bansal

Partner

Membership No. 013147
FRN. 002222N

Place : Chandigarh
Dated : August 13, 2011

R,

T s e e - Aoiin: st

For and on behalf of the Roard

Vineet Gupta
Whole Time Director

Vipin Gupta
Secretary

Pranav Gupta

Managing Director

R. C. Goyal

Sr V. P (Finance)
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- hedules forming part of Consolidated Balance Sheet

® in million)

As at As at
31.03.2011 31.03.2010

L/ 000000 Fquity Shares of Face Value of Rs. 10each “ 620,00 620.00
(PY 62,000,000 Equity Shares of Face Value of Rs. 10 each) "

ssued, Subscribed & Paid Up T

61,892,014 Equity Shares of Face Value of Rs.10 each Fully pald up i - 618.92 372.51
(PY 37,251,049 Equity Shares of Face Value of Rs 10 eacﬁj o ‘ ) T

SCHEDULE 1 SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised

618.92 372.51

Nestes

I Ot of above Equity Shares, 94,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 Each are allotted in the year 1996-97 fully paid up pursuantto a
- ontract without payments being received in cash.

SCHEDULE 2 RESERVE & SURPLUS

Profit & Loss Account .
Ovening Balance . - ) 1052.39 756.95
Acii Net Protit tor the Year o - o ” "”2;84.16 _ 295.44
Closing Balance S h 1536.55 1052.39
wapital Reserve W - ‘
Opening Balance I ) — 0.35 0.28
At Addition during the Year o S ' - 007
Closing Balance S v ) 0.35 0.35
Capital Subsidy - - ‘ e
Opening Balance S " W"m_mta,oo" ‘ 300
scdinon fiuring the Year S ‘ —i: - -
Closing Balance R 3.00 3.00
secunty Premium - o
Caeeninig Balance e Wm1g7,91 135%_
A v iaition during the Year “ S 3 - 1601.67 270.78
L of Bonus Shares - T o = ) (24§E§)
bhe ferne EXO(‘,HSOS ) R V - (1 2840) -
C o Eaance | - 1631.18 157.91
S ) - 3171.08 1213.65

Note.

Cuapiital Subsidy amounting to Rs. 3 million represents amount received from Director of Industries Punjab against Capital Investment
Sl as per industrial Policy
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Schedules forming part of Consolidated Balance Sheet

As at §

31.03.2011

scHeoULE ([} SECURED LOANS

DUE TO STATE BANK OF INDIA - »
Cash Credit - 198.26

Buyeré Credit 7 - 7 18837
Export Packing Credit 11514
PCFC 104. 11

EENR . - 7 . 225.78

SBI Bill Discounting I 3.84
?e—rkm Loan - - 306.13
DUETOUCOBANK S

Cash Credit (Hypothecation) ' - ' (13.41)
E::a:sh Credit (Book Debts) - - ’ 0.18

Buyers Credit - o 213.16

Packing Credit ., - 16.19
all.Discounting “ - 7 196.61
Eﬂl—Discounting FBP S i ‘ 83.75

Term Loan - - v 395.22
BUE TO PNB 7 S

Cash Credit A S 14711
Packing Credit

Buyers Credit ) - o 55.74

DUE TO ICICI BANK

Cash Credit ) 244.15

Packing Credit

Buyers Credit » - 183.31

Term Loan S ) 138.91
DUE TO IDBI BANK

Buyers Credit 4 - - ‘ 7.18
D_Jé TO CiENTRAL BANKOFINDA -
:C—_ées_h Credit B I 7 162.81
PCFC ' S ' 104.75
Bill Discounting (FBP) ' S . 30.00
‘ IgtTyérs Crédit - - R 51.90

Term Loan - S 302.40

R in mutiion

As at
31.03.2010

297.77




| Par bolic Drugs Lvd.

#aL 38 forming part of Consolidated Balance Sheet

® in million)
As at As at
31.03.2011 31.03.2010
SCHEDULE 3 SEGURED LOANS (Contd)
DUE TO UNION BANK OF INDIA
il Credil ' - 39566 40335
Biaois Credt 1920 990"
DUE TO BANK OF BARODA v ’ ' .
st Credit 7 - 7 99.95 - 710(—)30 |
DUE TO CANARA BANK ' - T
ity Credit - FOLR ' - o o meed 15000
[FE RN L H—f(jlt o T - V (079‘)~~— T ‘~_~;h“
VEHICLE LOAN - ' 928 g4
” - 4133.62 3945.35

Note.
A WORKING CAPITAL LIMITS

vvorking Capital borrowings from Banks are secured by way of first pari passu charge on hypothecation of entire present & future
wrrent assets of the Company, Second pari passu charge on ali fixed assets of the Company and pari passu charge on the
Collateral properties of M/s Parabolic Infrastructure P Ltd, M/s PNG Trading P Ltd & also personally guranteed by
s Nirmal Bansal, Mrs. Rama Gupta, M/s J.D. Gupta (HUF), Mr. T, N Goel, Mr. Pranav Guptaand Mr, Vineet Gupta.

B. TERMLOAN
i Loans from Banks are secured by way 1st pari passu charge cn afl existing & future fixed assets of the company at all
locations with equitable mortgage of land & building, 2nd pari passu charge on all the current assets of the Company and pari

bomst charge on the collateral properties of M/s Parabolic Infrastructure P Ltd, M/s PNG Trading P Ltd & also personally
sntaniteed by Mrs. Nirmal Bansal, Mrs. Rama Gupta, M/s J.D. Gupta (HUF), Mr. TN Goel, Mr, Pranay Gupta and Mr. Vineet Gupta.

C. VEHICLE LOAN

veticle Loans are secured against hypothecation of respective Vehicles.

SCHEDULE 4 UNSECURED LOANS

L 1o Banks 609.27 . 2_5923
216G Others o e 1.1 2.38

610.38 261.61
Note:

Hnsecuwred Loan due to banks represents bill discounting facilities from different banks/NBFC.
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Schedules forming part of Consolidated Balance Sheet
SCHEDULE (] FIXED ASSETS Rt
L GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET B'LOCK -

Rate of ; As on Addition | Deduction Total As on i Provided . Assets As on
Dep. 1.4.2010 During During As on 1.4.2010 | During Sold / 31.3.2011 31.3.2010
(%) ( the Year | the Year [} 3.2011 | the Year Written
: i Back /
, ; ‘Adjustment
Land & Site Development [ - 7.80 | - - - e ‘
Facoy Buigng | 3ﬁ3;;;“f X2 f o et yigs © 89 wmar o
e e IRT S B B e e en e
Plant & Machinery 528% | 857.84 | 251 99 { 0.52 1 1109.31 94.83 51.39 0.07 146.15 W3 16 L
#urnltur-engi;t—l;e~~—ag. é;a:g ‘—157‘6 i 277 r o ;I 18.53 an 1.06 - 317 15 36
Toowel | e% | 200 ' IS B oo : ar
V;;;I;sm T "“} ) 950% [v . 2015 ‘.6.1} 2 1.36 24.96 6.73 2.07 0.31 H.44 e
Cc;\;ute-ri&i Software ?r 16.21% 79.7-7 2377 5 0.03 12.11 3.63 1.74 - 536 i
RD-Fixsahsses | s w052 ; S 7 R T
Captal Work in Progress | wens 8345 13717 | tmsa L : : S mE
PRLL Work I Progress IL | 10 1168 | T ; a0 . C s
TOTAL ] E 1866.89 127632 ! 139.08 E 300413 13836 f 82.61 0.38 220.58 ‘782 tron e
As at As at
31.03.2011 31.03.2010
SCHEDULE I INVESTMENTS
Nlmbu1a Greenﬁeld (Punjab) Ltd 0.25 025
25 000 Eqwty Shareé of Face Value of AF?SV.1 0/- Eachtu paid up (Unquoted)
SBI Mutual Fund (AtCost) ‘ o ' 25.00
1,952,880.89 units (PY NIL) of SBI- - SHF Ultra Short Term Fund
(Quoted: NAVRSs. 25 Million) A 2525  gon



ic Drugs Lrd.

N )

PRV

4 forming part of Consolidated Balance Sheet .

SCHEDULE 7 CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS AND ADVANCES

A Current Assets

1 inventories (Astaken, valued and certified by the Management)
(0 Raw Matenal
) Workin Process/Semi Finished Goods
i,y Finished Goods

«h  Stores & Consumables

r

Sundry Debtors (Unsecured, Considered Good)
Oyrstanding for a period of '
Liore Than Six Months
s Than Six Months

3. Cashand Bank Balances
CastiinHand
fa Slaftimprest
13atance with Scheduled Banks
in Current Account
_In Fixed Deposit Account
ey Interest Accrued but notdueon Fixed Deposit

-

B. LoansandAdvances {(Unsecured, Con3|dered Good)

(Advances Recoverablein cashorinkindor for value to be recelved)

£xcise Duty Cenvat
Secunty Deposit
Acvance to Suppliers:
For Raw Material/ Expenses
- For Capital Goods
Prepaud Expenses
Lyportincentive {Recoverable)
FERE L cence 1 Hand
i PR Recoverable
actvance Income Tax
e to Statf/ Others
i Deducted at Source
s Tax Hecoverable

1eome Tax Retund Due

® in million)
As at As at
31.03.2011 31.03.2010
s9285 28713
| 3006.02 o 210”8' 46
126 T
235 556
o 3406.48 2401.14
6820 15270
ss8320 177781
2751.58 1930.51
786 159
) 046 018
e 1596
7 o671 15064
T a2 210
R 268.17 176.47
o ‘4 6233
e 643
N Y R 23—55
” ) 213 7158
o osaa 1260
113420'_” 8389
496 T qes
827 T
2200 T T
k oo1 ool
o 175 ae2
o 670 a7m
) 203 208
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Schedules forming part of Consolidated Balance Sheet

R in miilion)

As at Az ai
, 31.03.2011 31.03.2010
SCHEDULE (] CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS AND ADVANCES (Contd.)
Loansto Staff 3.43 RS
Custo—r;]—But.yPald T T 3.61 380
VATReéEe}able I — ST T - 0.81 I
Insurance ClaimReceivable T o 26.95
ExcuseDutyD_e—pudvsﬁ‘UnderProtest o - 7 0.25 025
ST T e L 537.02 ~28\9%6;1 .
e T 6953.26 479776
SCHEDULE - CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS
Sundry CredltorsforSupplyof Materlai 1649 .04 78400
SundryCredltorsforExpen;ee - D ' ' 41.82 12,19
éurdr;&edltors forCapltal Expenses T T - - 82.92 5213
Advances F;om Customers~m“\m T L 572 6.60
TDS Payable T T s - 3.66 535
Expene;s——lsey;e—ble (Othereu) """""""""""""" e 62.05 O
VAT Payable T T T e e 2276
Provnén&ifdr Ir?ce_meTax T T 136.88 LR
ShareAbbhcaﬂoFMoney Refund Due ‘ ST 0.05
Prowsnonfoanwdendon Eqaf);«Shares' T T . 30.95
Provusuon on for Equ:ty Dtvndend_?a; T e e - 5.14
T T e o ” 2040.99 m‘ﬁé—éAS
SCHEDULE . MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE (To the extent not w/off or adjusted)
Preliminary Expenses o
Opemng Balan—cT— T T - 15.27 I 6y
Ada: Expendltmg ch;SéHE& ‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘ e o 0.08 147
T T O sm . e
E;s; erEt;B'bﬁ Dunngthe penddm T e ' ' ' 1.85 170
T e '(A) o o S -
Ee;eiar;n;\nd Development Expenses ' T
Openlng Balance I T ' » 34988 13z
Add ExpendltureDunng thepenod o T ' ' 640.16 254.93
T T e o 990.04 o 02
[e;«s—‘ W;;t—enkoffDunngthepenod T 92.57 4278
T T ® \W”‘Eﬂég
£l 00 e ’ ) T
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-1 2s forming part of Consolidated Profit and Loss Account

® in mitlion)

As at As at
31.03.2011 31.03.2010

SCHEDULE 9 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE (Contd.)

F C M Item Translation Difference Account

iy Balance ’ - 4657

- ritten off During the period - 7 46.57

©) - -

Public Issue Expenses

Cncneng Balance 10.70‘ L
Akt Acidition During the Year 117.70 10.70
franster 1o Seourity Premium Account 128.40 - 1070

(D) - 10.70

(A+B+C+D) 910.97 375.85

SCHEDULE 10 OTHER INCOME

o e 1084 11.99
bt clineous Income " 142.61 3321
Hoets jeence income ’ ' 14.87 - 226
168.32 47.46

SCHEDULE 11 MATERIAL CONSUMED

Opening Stock

o el 08713  280.63
o brocossrSemi - Finished Goods 2108.46 1587.89
S 555 429
' 2401.14 1872.81
add. Purchases During the Year
il 548106  4169.47
i o824 2836
911 9.07
5518.41 4206.90
Less: Closing Stock 7
Fow Rodenal 392‘85> " - 287.13
Work 1 Process, Semi - Finished Goods v 3005.02 210846
e hett Goods ' 1.26 - -
LS Bpares ! 7 7.35“ 555
3406.48 2401.14
4513.07 3678.57
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Schedules forming part of Consolidated Profit and Loss Accz;unj_ -

As at As at
31.03.2011 31.03.2010

Water & Electricity Charges 60.96 G

SCHEDULE [} MANUFACTURING EXPENSES

Repair & Maintenance: T
- Machmery 10.32 5.1
- Buudlng . . 070 o

-Others o - 5.46 )

JOb WOfk Charges o - h - V 45.29 1 v1-1

Generator Set Ex Expenses - ' 13.62 1

Lab Expenses R o , 10.71 883

Fresght&other Expenses (lnward) T T 65.24 B8 0

lee Charges (Nltrogen Tank) h ‘ T - 0.40 0 % )

212.70 20? ‘4

SCHEDULE [l PERSONNEL EXPENSES

Salanes Wages & Other Allowances v 150.76 107 0

Contnbutlon to Statutory Funds o T o 4 11.87 969

Staff& Labour Welfare Expendlture T - 6.67 £
169.30 13902

SCHEDULE () ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Travellmg & Conveyance

- Dlrectors (lncludmg Forelgn Trave!hng) T - S 1.19

- Others (Includmg Forelgn Travelllng) T / 7.26

Vehlcle Hunmng & Manntenance - ' 0.89 il

Prlntmg & Stat;onery B T e _ 282
Telephone Expenses 217

Postage & Telegram T T - 2.75

Insurance Expenses o 8.49 303

Rates Fees & Taxes - - " 1.72 (73

DIFeCtOTS Remuneratlon B T ’ ' 15.00 10.39

Ofﬂce Expenses T ' 3.98 4D

Securlty Charges R 7 o 3.37

300
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- s forming part of Consolidated Profit and Loss Account

® in million)

As at As at
31.03.2011 31.03.2010

“iatdtory Auditors o - R / 0.21?5 S 0.40

SCHEDULE 14 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES (Contd.)

sephors Remuaneration:

- Internal Auditors ' T T 020 0.20
mhiscellaneous Expenses 2.93 1.10

ity & Donation I - I 061' o 001

Director Sitting Fee Coem e T T 009 . » 0.08
Acrvorlisement - oo T o 055 ‘ o 0.1‘8
Olhce Rent 7 e 218 1.89
Sunacnption Fee o - T . 0.19 — 0.‘12

" eutival Expenses ) o 0.49 0.12
Testing Charges 0.51 0.22

Howspaper, Books & Periodicals - . T o 01% B o OOéw

cacnvral Repar & Maintenance ' ' - o » 20/4 T 075
Ll o Fixed Assels V V ’ ‘ 057 T ‘

Seryice Charges S R I 04.59 R '0.59- ‘
| I 65.21 48.08

SCHEDULE 15 SELLING & DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES

et Expenses (sales) 5.83 9.37

eyt & Cartage Outward o 15.85 17.87

Joeanng & Forwarding (export) ‘ ' T I mm17.44 ) 32.28
Commission On Sale 17.77 22.20

ueiness Promotion ; - 35.74 10.65
Tuinbilion & Fair Expenses ‘ 3.45 0.08_

10.39
120.16 102.84

Hebute & Discount 24.08

SCHEDULE 16 FINANCIAL EXPENSES

sonterest 276.53 225.95
“harges / Processing Fees V - 7642 o 7183
o Interest-Discounting Charges - ) 54.65 84.42
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Schedules forming part of Consolidated Balance Sheet and Profit and Le.s Ac . .+

SCHEDULE - TSI'GNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

1. SIGN_IFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
A.  ACCOUNTING CONVENTION

The financial statements have been prepared to comply with the Accounting Standards referred to in the Companios
(Accounting Standards) Rules 2006 issued by the Central Government in exercise of the power conferred under subseaction
(1)(a) of section 642 and relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956.The Financial statements have been propared
under the historical cost convention on accrual basis. The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the
company unless otherwise stated.

B. PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION

() The consolidated financial statement relate to Parabolic Drugs Limited (the 'Company!) and ite subsiclian: e
consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the following basis: -

* The financial statement of the company and its subsidiary have been combined on a line by line basis by ack iine
together the book value of like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses, after fully eliminating introy i
balances and intra group transaction resulting in unrealized profit or losses.

* The consolidated financial statements have been prepared using uniform accounting policies for like transacion ¢+
other event in similar circumstances and are presented to the extent possible in the same manner as in the camee
separate financial statements.

(i) The subsidiary considered in the consolidated financial Statements is -

Name of Company Country of | % Age voting % Age voting “
o ‘ Incorporation | Power heid Power held
. 3 as at 31.03.2011 as at 31.03.2010

Parabolic Research Labs Limited India ) 98.33 a7 0

C. OTHERSIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

These are setoutin the notes to the financial statements under ‘Significant accounting policies and notes tc accoi inis: of
the financial statements of the Parabolic Drugs Limited and its subsidiary '

ll. - NOTESTOACCOUNTS
Debit or Credit Balances on whatever account are subject to confirmation/reconciliation.
2. The previous year figures have been regrouped/re-arranged wherever considered necessary.

The work-in-process / semi - finished goods and by product etc. have been grouped as closing stock and the variation i 4+ i
has been worked out accordingly.

The Gross Sale includes the element of Excise Duty {hereon and the same has been shown as deduction separately
The amountless received from the parties against sales made to them has been charged to Rebate & Discount A o+

6. Inthe opinion of the Board of Directors, all current assets and loans and advances have a value on realization at least equalinthe
amount at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet. Adequate provisions have been made for all the known liahilities

7. The Company has called for the information from its suppliers as regard to disclosure required under Micro, Small and Meci:
Enterprises Development Act, 20086. The replies from most of the suppliers in this regard are still awaited,

8. ' Commission on sales and rebate & discount are accounted for when accounts are finally settled with the agents.

9. Stock of stores and consumables amounting to Rs. 7.35 million comprises spares and others consumable items. The valie nn
estimated and certified by the management has been considered.

10. Fixed Deposit with banks Rs. 236.71 million (Previous year Rs.150.64 million) are pledged as margin money with banks

11. The total revenue expenditure incurred during the year on Research & Development amounted to Rs. 640 17 mitiion have noeen
treated as deferred revenue expenditure and will be written off over the period of 5 years so as to depict the true financial nosinon
ofthe company as per pglicy of the company followed in preceeding years.

12. Export Incenti\(e have been accounted on accrual basis.

o + ot ey e b=+ e o <ot
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~ules ‘orming part of Consolidated Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account

3CHEDULE 17 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (Contd.)

N

14.

15.

I1: DEPB Income comprises export benefit against the DEPB Licenses realized from Director Gen. of Foreign Trade, Ministry of
Commerce, Gowvt. of India on eligible export made by the company and the gain (i.e. the discount amount and resultant
cifference between the license value and purchase value) on purchase of DEPB License from exporter for the purpose of
uayrnent of Custom Duty onimport of raw material by the company.

I'he Inventory comprises of raw material, stores & spares, packing material, stock of work in progress including recovery stock
andd material at shop floor as physically verified as on 31st March 2011, valued and certified by the management has been
< onsidered.

“ublic Issue expenses amounting to Rs.128.40 million represent expenditure incurred by the company in respect of pubhc issue
.unting to Rs 2000 million opened for subscription in the month of June, 2010 and such expenses are adjusted against the
ec umy premiumaccount.

/1 company has circulated the balance confirmation letters for the balance confirmation from sundry Debtors and Creditors as
s1stMarch, 2011, However, in the absence of confirmation, the balances have been taken as per records of the company.

timiployee Benefits

Corsequent upon adoption of Accounting Standard on "Employee Benefits' (AS 15) (Revised 2005), as required by the
stndard, the following disclosures are made

Heconciliation of opening and closing balances of the present value of the defined Leave Gratuity
nenetit obligation Encashment (Unfunded)
(Unfunded)

- - i ® Million) R Million)

Dungation at penod beginning (Aprilt, 2010) S B 7.47 6.41
current service Cost - . ) 4.55 3.16
iccongtliation of opening and closing balances of the present value B 0.60 0.51
s tuarial (gain)/loss - ' _ (0.23) (0.50)
il pai S o (0.83) (0.09)
Obligation at the year end (March 31, 2011) N o _ 11.56 9.49
Changes in plan assets ) N.A. l\_li\_

Pl assets at period beginning, at fair value - -

L xpected return on plan assets - -

Actuarial gain / (loss) ) - -

Contributions - -

RBonehts paid - -

Plan assets at the year end, at fair value Nil Nil

Reconciliation of present value of the obhgatlon and the falr value of plan assets

Fur value of plan assets at the end of the year e _ Nil Nil
Present value of the defined benefits obligation at the end of the year o 11.56 9.49
Liability / (Asset) recognized in the Balance Sheet 11.56 9.49

Cost for the year e 7 L
Junent Service Cost , B - ' o 455 3.16

terest Cost - -

Expected return on plan assets S ) ) 0.60 0_5& :
Actuanal (gain)/ loss L ) (0.23) (0.50)
Net Cost recognized in the Profit and Loss Account 4.92 3.17




———

Parabolic Drugs Limiteg I Annuat Report 2010 11

Schedules forming part of Consolidated Balance Sheet and Profit ang L¢ 3§ A E

SCHEDULE - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (Contd.)

18.

19,

20.

21,

Assumption used to determine the benefit pbligaticjns: o
Interest rate

Estirﬁ:'atgg ;ate of return on plan assets

Expected rate of increase in salary

Actual return on plan assets

8.10%
N.A.
10%

- o m e,

1. | Central Excise Duty

i) Disclosure in accordance with Accounting Standard (AS 29) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities ang Contingent Assers,
[ F
Particulars ] As at | Additions during :  Amount Paid/
| April 1, 2010 f; the year reversed during

N e theyear
Gratuity j 6.41 3.17 0.09 SRR
e - 2
Leave Encashment | 747 | 492 0.83 RN
i) Taxation Matters in respect of which Appeals are pending: in Hon:
S. No. | Particulars Amount Amount

! 2010-11 2009-10

0.59#

# Rs. 0.34 Million have been deposited towards disputed liability.

The following expenses incurred during the year as attributable to the fixed assetg (including Capital Work i 1 o,

have been capitalized:

Particulars .
S‘?‘Eﬁ)ﬁ?ﬁ‘!ﬁ"&‘(‘,@w%, o ) L

ConsutancyCharges

Bankinterest/ProcessingFee

Power & Fuel - Sl

Others T C

Contingent Liabilities n(n%”: ‘: it
As at T;u

o o 31.3.2011 31.3.2010

O _Letter of Credit (Forsigryiniand) * 1451.41 B

_@«_@?f'.k_g_lﬂ?.@ltees,“ : ) 30.80 T

(i) Custom Duty # 21.70 — D

* Out of above Material valuing Rs. 1232.20 Million (Previous year Rs. 654.38 Million) has been received by 3103 2011 .11
t

credited to respective Creditor Account.

# The Company has received show clause notices from the Jt. Director General of Foreign Trade towards the non-itity s
export obligation against the Advance Licences obtained for import of duty free raw material. Though the compare hae 1y 1
the matter with appropriate authority for the extension of éxport obligation period. |n this regard the estimated coninaeni |,

is Rs. 21.70 Million towards the custom duty,
Taxation

(@) Inorderto comply with the requirement of section 21 1(3c) ot the Companies Act, 1956 consequent to Accounting Stan: 1
~22" Accounting for Taxes on Income’, the company has followed the deferred tax methog of accounting. Conseaueniv, ..

Company has accounted the deferred tax for the Current period amountin

T — e on—n—— ———— e

gtoRs.21.21 Million in the Profit & Loss Accring
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Parabolic Drugs Limited
Registered Office: S.C.O. 99-100, Top Floor, Sector 17 B, Chandigarh-160 017

NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the FIFTEENTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Members of the Company will be hefd o,
Thursday, the 29th day of September, 2011 at 3.00 PM. at PHD House, Sector 31 A, Chandigarh to transact the following businesa -

Ordinary Business:

1.

4

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2011, Profit and Loss Account for the ver o e oy
that date, together with Report of Auditors and Directors thereon.

To declare dividend on Equity Shares.

(@) To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Arun Mathur, who retires by rotation in accordance with Article 76 of 1he Apty e oo
Association of the Companyand being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

(b) To appoint Mr. Manmohan Lal Sarin as a Director in place of Mr. Pardeep Diwan, who retires by rotation in accordnnee witl:
Article 76 of the Articles of Association of the Company and has not offered forre-appointment.

To appoint Auditors for the year2011-2012 and to fix theit remuneration,.

Special Business:

5.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification (s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: -

“RESOLVED THAT Mr. Gurpreet Singh Sandhu, whowas appointed as an Additional Director under Section 260 of the Corn s i e
Act, 1956 and Article 79 of the Articles of Association of the Company to hold office upto the date of this Annual General Menting
and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice from a Member under Section 257 of the Companies Act 191,
proposing his candidature for the office of Director, be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the Company. liable 16 rotire
rotation”.

Toconsiderand if thoughtfit, to pass with orwithout modification (), the following resolution as a Special Resolution:-

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 198, 269, 309, 310 and other applicable provisions. it e o 1,
Companies Act, 1956, read with Schedule XIii of the said Act and subject to such approvals/ sanctions as tnay L

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorised to take all such acts, deeds, matters ard thy S A8
may be deemed necessary and expedient to give effect to the aforesaid resolution”.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a Special Resolution

“RESOLVED THAT puréuant to the provisions of Section 198, 269, 309, 310 and other applicable provisions, if amy. 1 1
Companies Act, 1956, read with Schedule Xill of the said Act and subject to such approvals/ sanctions as may be required. e
remuneration of Mr. Pranav Gupta, be and is hereby increased from Rs. 4,00,000/- per month with an increase of 105
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NOTES:

10.

11,

Place: Chandigarh

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND:
VOTE ON APOLL INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND SUCH PROXY NEED NOT BE AMEMBER OF THE COMPANY THE
PROXY, IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE, MUST BE RECEIVED BY THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE
MEETING. THE BLANK PROXY FORM IS ENCLOSED.

The Information pursuant to Corporate Governance Clause of the Listing Agreement (s) regarding the direciors seeki
appointment/ re-appointment in the Annual General Meeting as proposed in item Nos. 3, 5 & 6 of the notice 15 annexaci heretr
separately-and forms part of the Notice.

The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books of the Company shall remain closed from 21 st September, 201 1 16 st
September, 2011 (Both daysinclusive).

Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 173(2) of the Companies Act, 1956, in respect of item Nos. 5to 13 is annexeci hercio -
and forms part of the Notice,

The Dividend declared, if any, will be paid to those members whose names appear in the Register of Members o the Cop .-
on the date of Annual General Meeting i.e. 29th September, 2011. However, in respect of the shares held in electrome foure

dividend will be paid on the basis of beneficial ownership as at the closing hour of the 20th September, 201 1. as per deiail. 1o e
furnished by Depositories for this purpose. '

The Members holding shares in physical mode are requested to notify the change in their address_ if any, at the carlios: o 1
Registrar & Transfer Agent/Company. However members, holding shares in electronic mode may notify the crvgre . o
address, ifany, to their respective Depository Participants.

Members desiring any information as regards Accounts are requested to write to the Com pany at its Regiztere:: < i -,
days before the date of Annual General Meeting so as to enable the management to keep the information ready

The copies of relevant documents can be inspected at the Registered Office of the Company on any working day betwe: {u o0 -
AM.t012.30PM.

Members are requested to bring their copy of Annual Report along with them to the Annual General Meeting.

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA’) has vide Circular Nos. 17/2011 and 18/ 2011 dated 21st April, 2011 and 20t A
respectively, taken a ‘Green Initiative in Corporate Governance' by allowing paperless compliances through elecironic e
allowing to send documents such as Notices convening General Meetings, Audited Financial Statements. Director, |
Auditor's Report etc. and any other Notice/ Documents, henceforth in electronic formin lieu of paper form.

In case you wish to support your Company's concern to prevent global environment degradation, you are requested 1o piease

register your E-mail ID with your DR, if you hold the Company's shares in electronic form, under intimation 1, the T3 e
Transfer Agent through your registered E-mail |D. However, if you hold the shares in Physical form then you may reqister vou
E-mail ID with Registrar & Transfer Agent of the Company by sending a letter under your Registered Signatire at 1 eiow
mentioned Address:

M/s. Link Intime India Private Limited
C-13, Pannalal Silk Mills Compound
L.B.S Marg, Bhandup (West)

Mumbai 400 078

Tel: + (91 22) 2596 0320

Fax: + (91 22) 2596 0329

Email: pdl.ipo@linkintime.co.in
Website: www.linkintime.co.in

Members hoiding shares in the same/identical name(s) under different folios are requested to apply for conaatici~t .~
folios and send relevant share certificates to the Company/ Registrar and Transfer Agent.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARL:
(VIPIN GUPT 4,

Date : 13th August, 2011 VICE PRESIDENT & COMPANY SECRETARY
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INFORMATION PURSUANT TO CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CLAUSE OF THE LISTING AGREEMENT REGARDING
THE DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENT/ RE-APPOINTMENT IN THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Specialisation in
Marketing Mgt. & Inti,

iName of the Mr. Arun Mathur Mr. Manmohan Mr. Nikhil Goel Mr. Gurpreet

i Dhrector Lal Sarin Singh Sandhu

F .

Lo o Rt 27th June, 1948 24th Nov,, 1948 29th May, 1980 16th March, 1965
\ g ot Appuntment 14th March, 2008 - 8th Nov, 2010 8th Nov, 2010
oorstiime in Chemicals and Legal Business Operations Chemicals,
specitic functional area Pharmaceuticals & Finance pharmaceuticals &

!l agro commodities

‘a)uulnhc‘,ulion B.Tech. {Chemical) B.A, LL.B(Pb.), LLM B. Com B.Sc. (Hons) in

; Economics, Two

!i MBAs with

i

!

i ‘ Business
r corsnips of Nil Nil Avon Meters Reva Pharmachem
Clutipaties Private Limited Private Limited.

\ SRR Akira Developers

L U Private Limited.
| oonay Mernber Nil Nil Nil Nil

yrie s of

Lol nes as on
io1st Mareh, 2011,

i shares held Nil Nit 1,80,000 1,000

“nnexure to the Notice:

SWPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 173 (2) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956:
item No. 5 of the Special Business:

e Hoard of Directors of the Company in its meeting held on 8th November, 2010 appointed Mr. Nikhil Goel as an Additional Director of
e Lompany pursuant to Article 79 of the Articles of Association of the Company.

1 teims of Section 260 of the Companies Act, 1956 read with Article 79 of the Articles of Association of the Company,
M Mienil Goel will hold office of Additional Director up to the ensuing Annual General Meeting. The Company has received a notice
worn L memboer under Section 257 of the Companies Act, 1956, signifying his intention to propose the candidature of
ey eeel as a Director of the Company. Accordingly, your approval is solicited for this appointment as a director liable o retire by

Memorandum of interest:

C o M. Nikhil Goel, the appointee himself, none of the Directors of the Company is, in any way, concerned or interested in this

cr i TioOn
em Mo, 6 of the Special Business:

w1 of Directors of the Company in its meeting held on 8th November, 2010 appointed Mr. Gurpreet Singh Sandhu as an
- Uirecior of the Company pursuant to Article 79 of the Articles of Association of the Company.

 1ens of Section 260 of the Companies Act, 1956 read with Article 79 of the Articles of Association of the Company,
My Crpreet Singh Sandhu will hold office of Additional Director up tothe ensuing Annual General Meeting. The Company has received
4 nutice from a member under Section 257 of the Companies Act, 1956, signifying his intention to propose the candidature of

M Gurreet Singh Sandhu as a Director of the Company. Accordingly, your approval is solicited for his appointment as a director liable
e ronre by rotation.
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Memorandum of Interest:

Except Mr. Gurpreet Singh Sandhu, the appointee himself, none of the Directors of the Company is, in any way. concornac or i 1
in this resolution.

ltem No. 7 of the Special Business:

The Board of Directors of the Company in its meeting held on 8th November, 2010 appointed Mr. Gurpreet Sinch Sancli: i, -
Executive Director (Business Promotion) for a period of two years w.e.f.1st November, 2010 to 31st October, 201 ontne te
conditions as mentioned in the proposed resolution.

Memorandum of Interest:

Except Mr. Gurpreet Singh Sandhu, Executive Director (Business Promotion) the appointee himself, none of the Direcior o 11
Companyis, inany way, concerned or interested in this resolution,

ltem No. 8 of the Special Business:

The Board of Directors in its meeting held on 11th August, 2008 had re-appointed Mr. Pranav Gupta as Managing Dircctor of {he
Company for a period of five years w.e.f. 1st September, 2008 to 31st August, 2013 on a salary of Rs. 4,00,000/- per montt with an
increase of 15% per annum + Commission @ 2% of the net profits subject to the total remuneration being within the lirmite 5
prescribed in part il of Schedule XIll of the Companies Act, 1956 and other perquisites like Medical Reimbursement. Club Fees. Ofticial
Car and Phone etc. subject to such perquisites which shali be restricted to an amount equal to one year's salary. His sppointmen; w:e
also approved by the members in their Annuai General Meéting held on 27th September, 2008.

Presently, Mr.Pranay Gupta is drawing salary of Rs. 5,289,000/~ per month, Commission and other Perquisites, Considering tho cesare
hard work put by Mr. Pranay Gupta in the all round progress of the Company, the Board of Directors in its ez

8th November, 2010 approved enhancement of his salary from Rs. 4,00,000/- per month with an increase of i o o
Commission @ 2% of the net profits and other perquisites like Medical Reimbursement, Club Fees, Official Car and Pricn:

Rs. 8,00,000/- per month with an increase of 15% per annum + Commission @ 2% of the net profits and other perquisites i 4, o
Reimbursement, Club Fees, Official Car and Phone etc., subject to the total remuneration being within the limits as prescrnec oo o

of Schedule Xl of the Companies Act, 1956 we.f. 1stOctober, 2010 forthe remaining period of five years.
Mermorandum of Interest:

Except Mr. Pranay Gupta, Managing Director, the appointee himself and Mr. Vineet Gupta, Whole time Director. beinci the ape
relative, none of the Directors of the Companyis, in any way, concerned or interested in this resolution

ftem No. 9 of the Special Business:

T
Company for a period of five years w.e.f. 1st September, 2008 to 31st August, 2013 on a salary of Rs. 3,50,000/- per manth with an
increase of 15% per annum + Commission @ 2% of the net profits subject to the total remuneration being within the: lynte -
prescribed in part Il of Schedule Xlii of the Companies Act, 1956 and other perquisites like Medical Reimbursement, Club Fras Ofiicny)
Carand Phone etc. subject to such perquisites which shall be restricted to an amount equal to one year's salary, His appointmaont was

also approved by the members in their Annual General Meeting held on 27th September, 2008.

Presently, Mr.Vineet Gupta is drawing salary of Rs. 4, 62,875/- per month, Commission and other Perquisites. Keeping in view of his
active involvement into the affairs of the Company and keen interest in the business activities of the Company, the Board of Direc i, s
its meeting held on 8th November, 2010 approved enhancement of his salary from Rs. 3,50,000/- per month with an increase of 1150,
per annum + Commission @ 2% of the net profits and other perquisites like Medica Reimbursement, Club Fees. Official ¢ St
Phone etc. to Rs. 7,00,000/- permonthwith anincrease of 15% perannum + Commission @ 2% of the net profits and other nercp s i
like Medical Reimbursement, Club Fees, Official Car and Phone etc., subject to the total remuneration being within the 110
prescribed in part Il of Schedule XIII ofthe Companies Act, 1956 w.e.f. 1stOctober, 2010 for the remaining period ot five vears

Memorandum of interest:

s

Except Mr. Vineet Gupta, Whole time Director, the appointee himself and Mr. Pranav Gupta, Managing Director, being the appon oo
relative, none of the Directors of the Company is, in any way, concerned or interested in this resolution:.

v~ v— WURIY SO p———— o
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Item No. 10 of the Special Business:

Hi: Board of Directors in its meeting held on 1st February, 2011 has recommended the appointment of Dr. Deepali Gupta as a
Fresident of the Company on a monthly remuneration of Rs. 1,00,000/- per month.

»opat Gapla holds Masters Degree in Dental Surgery and Bachelor of Science. She is having more than 10 years of experience in

el 01 Serence. She was associated with the Company for more than 5 years and has been instrumental in all the major expansion
projects of the Company.

D Jeepal Guptadis the relative of Mr. Pranav Gupta, Managing Director and Mr. Vineet Gupta, Whole time Director of the Company,

e roposed appointment comes under the purview of Section 314 of the Companies Act, 1956. Pursuant to provisions of Section 314

Hine companies Act, 1956, the Company can not appoint any relative of the Director in place of profit except with the consent of the
e the General Meeting. Accordingly, your approval under Section 314 of the Companies Act, 1956 is solicited.

srornorandum of Interest:

, Frannv Gupla, Managing Director and Mr. Vineet Gupta, Whole time Director, being the appointee's relatives, none of the
Lnectors of the Company is, in any way, concerned or interested in this resolution

It NO. 11 of the Special Business:

-~ o nobtication No. G.S.R. 580 (E) dated 24th July, 2003 issued by the Ministry of Finance, Department of Company Affairs,
- onihie companies having paid up share capitat and free reserves of Rs.10.00 Crores and above or turnover of Rs.50.00 Crores and
sy sitting fee to the extent of Rs. 20,000/- to its Directors for attending the Board/Committee Meeting. The Article No. 72

~oeeowe s the Company to pay the ameunt of remuneration by way of sitting fee to its Directors for attending the Board/

st NG

=reccitly he Company is paying sitting fee of Rs. 2,500/- and Rs. 1,500/- to its Directors for attending Board and Committee Meetings

© ey keeepng in view the contribution made by the directors in framing progressive policies and also giving their valuable

e suggestions from time to time to the Company, the Board of Directors in its meeting held on 13th August, 2011 enhanced the

1 oe payable to the Directors from Rs. 2,500/- to Rs. 5,000/- for attending each meeting of the Board of Directors. Subject to the
+ecalolihe members in the forthcoming Annual General Meeting aécordingly, your approval is solicited.

morandum of interest:

4 Prasav Gupla, Managing Director, Mr. Vineet Gupta, Whole time Director and Mr. Gurpreet Singh Sandhu, Executive
oo {business Promotion). all other directors of the Company are concerned or interested in this resoiution.

ter No. 12 of the Special Business:

any nas been sanctioned ECB Loan of USD 6 Million equivalent to INR 27.00 Crores by IDBI Bank Limited to part finance the
coovs Fenward Integration (Formutation) Project at Derabassi. The principal amount of facilities together with interest cost,

+tather monies., as stipulated in the facility agreement/ Letter shall be secured by extension of first pari passu charge on
—w e rnuvable tixed assets of the Company.

Teacbom ol the Companies act, 1956 inter—alia provides that the Board of Directors of a public limited company shall not,
. » ont .l thie Company in general meeting, sell, lease or otherwise dispose of the whole or substantially the whole of the
vnaertaning of the Company or where the Company owns more than one undertaking, of the whole, or substantially the whole, of any

Ltk )

s e matgage by the Company of its immovable fixed assets, as aforesaid, in favour of the Bank may be regarded as disposal of
Company s properties/ undertakings, the approval of the members under section 293 (1) (a) of the Companies Act, 1956, is solicited.

Memorandum of Interest:
e i tine Directorsis concerned or interested in this resolution.

ton e, 13 ofthe Special Business:

T

«nemibers are aware that the Company made its Initial Public Offer (IPO) of its equity shares in the months of June, 2010 by way of
L.sUe Of £.66.66,667.00 equity shares of face value of Rs. 10/- each at a premium of Rs. 65/- per equity shares aggregating to
200 00 Crores through 100% Book Building Process including of 2025702 equity shares offered by M/s. BTS India Private Equity
i mited and M/s. Alden Global (Mauritius) Limited aggregating to Rs. 1519.28 Lacs. As per the terms and conditions of the
s of the IPO, the issue proceeds should be utilised for the purposes mentioned therein. The details of proceeds of the IPO,
27 net proceeds of the fresh issue and estimated schedule of implementation and deployment of funds was given under the

Lo saue” inthe prospectus dated 24th June, 2010 of the Company:
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Issue Proceeds, Issue Expenses and Net Proceeds: Utilisation of net proceeds ofthe freshissue:
(Rs. in Lacs) (Rs. in Lacs)

S.No. | Description Amount S.No. | Particulars Amount
1. Gross proceeds of the Issue 20000.00 1. Muttipurpose Block |1l at Derabassi 2032.08
2 Issue Expenses 1283.95 2. Sterile Cephalosporin Plant 3255.25
3. Offer for sale portion 1519.28 at Derabassi ,
4 Net proceeds of the fresh Issue 17196.77 3. Establishment of Chachrauli Plant 1603.78

Investmentin our subsidiary 4662.36

Repayment/ Prepayment of Identified 3883.90
Loan Facilities

6. General Corporate Purpose 1759.40

TOTAL 17196.77
Estimated schedule of implementation and deployment of funds: (Rs.inLacs)

S. No. | Particulars Estimated Schedule of deployment of funds Total
Fiscal 2011 Fiscal 2012

1 Multipurpose Block il at Derabassi 1219.25 812.83 2032.08
2 Sterile Cephalosporin Plant at Derabassi 1953.15 1302.10 3255.25
3 Establishment of Chachrauyli Plant N.A. 1603.78 1603.78
4 Investment in our Subsidiary 839.22 3823.14 4662.36
5. Repayment / Prepayment of Identified Loan Facilities 3883.90 N.A, 3883.90
6. General Corporate Purpose 1759.40 N.A. 1759.40
‘_ TOTAL 9654.92 7541.85 17196.77

company ingeneral meeting,

Therefore, the Board of Directors of your Company in its meeting held on 13th May, 2011 recommended a resolution to the
members for their approval authorising the Board of Directors of the Company to alter/ vary/ revise/ amend/ re-finalise the terms and
conditions mentioned in the prospectus dated 24th June, 2010 pertaining to utilisation of issue proceeds.

Memorandum of interest:
None of the Directors of the Companyis concerned or interested in this resolution.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

Place: Chandigarh (VIPIN GUPTA)
Date : 13th August, 2011 VICE PRESIDENT & COMPANY SECRETARY
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